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REGISTERED OFFICE:
KARNATAKA STATE HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
No.39, United Mansion, 2nd Floor, MG Road, Bangalore-560 001
Phones: 00-91-80-25582656, 255924224, 25581187
Fax: 00-91-80-25580402, 25591001
E-mail: md@cauveryhandicrafts.net
Website: www.cauverycrafts.com

PROCUREMENT/CRAFT COMPLEXES:

Sl. Name of the Craft Complex Address

No.

1. | Sandalwood Craft Complex, Sagar Keladi Road, Sagar — 577 401

2. | Sandalwood Craft Complex, Sorab Srigandha Nagar, Maroor Road,
Soraba — 577 429

3. | Sandalwood Craft Complex, Sirsi Chipagi Post, Korla Katta Road,
Sirsi — 581 401

4. | Sandalwood Craft Complex, Kumta Siddana Bhavi, Maroor Road,
Kumta — 581 343

5. | Pile Carpet Craft Complex, Mundagod Gandhninagar Plot, Bankapura Road,
Mundagod — 581 349

6. | Multi Craft Complex, Mysore Karakushala Nagar, Metagalli,
Mysore — 570 016

7. | Multi Craft Complex, Bangalore No.39, M.G. Road, Bangalore — 560 001

8. | Bidriware Craft Complex, Bidar Bidri Colony, Chidri, Myloor Road,
Bidar — 585 403

9. | Lacquerware Craft Complex, Channapatna | Thatta Kere Road,
Channapatna — 571 501

10. | Pottery Craft Complex, Ramanagar Kumbarika Nagar, Kumbapura,
B.M. Road, Ramanagara — 571 511

11. [ Stone Carving Craft Complex, Shivarapatna | Shivarapatna Village, Malur Taluk,
Kolar District — 563 130

12. | Kinhal Procurement Centre, Kinhal Kinhal, Koppal District — 583 231

13. | Rural Marketing & Service Centre, Near Gavimatt, Navalgund,

Navalgund

Dharwad District — 582 208
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SHOWROOMS ADDRESS LIST

The Manager

“Cauvery”,

Karnataka State Arts & Crafts Emporium,
Mahatma Gandhi Road,

Bangalore-560 001

The Manager

“Cauvery”,

Karnataka State Arts & Crafts Emporium,
Shop No0.47 & 48,

Jayanagara Shopping Complex,
JAYANAGARA(OLD),

Bangalore-560 011

The Manager

“Cauvery”,

Karnataka State Arts & Crafts Emporium,
No. 52A, 7th Main Road, Raj Complex,
opp. Floating Walls, Near Vinayaka Temple,
Jayanagar 4th Block,
JAYANAGARA(NEW)

Bangalore-560 011

The Manager

“Cauvery”,

Karnataka State Arts & Crafts Emporium,
SAYYAJI RAO ROAD,

Mysore-570001

The Manager

“Cauvery”,

Karnataka State Arts & Crafts Emporium,
Sri Chamarajendra,

ZOOLOGICAL GARDEN, Mysore-570 010

The Manager

“Cauvery”,

Karnataka State Arts & Crafts Emporium,
Ground Floor, City Light Building,

Opp. Khazana Jewellery, Balmatta Road,
Hampankatta, MANGALORE-575 001
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The Manager

“Cauvery”,

Karnataka State Arts & Crafts Emporium,
No.5,

MYSORE PALACE,

Mysore-570010

The Manager

“Cauvery”,

Karnataka State Arts & Crafts Emporium,
No. 40, Seven Hills Plaza,

Sarojini Devi Road,
SECUNDERABAD-500 003

The Manager

“Cauvery”,

Karnataka State Arts & Crafts Emporium,
No. C-4, State Emporia Complex,

Baba Kharak Singh Marg,

NEW DELHI-110 001

The Manager

“Cauvery”, Karnataka State Arts & Crafts
Emporium, Shop No. F-15,

Dakshinapan Market Complex,

Gariahat Road South, Police

Station Lake,

KOLKATA- 700 068

The Manager

“Cauvery”,

Karnataka State Arts & Crafts Emporium,
Shop No.11, First Floor, Ekta mall,
Kevadia, Narmada District,

GUJARAT

The Manager

“Cauvery”,

Karnataka State Arts & Crafts Emporium,
Station Road,

HUBLI-580 020
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KARNATAKA STATE HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

CHAIRPERSON FROM TO
Smt. Vaani krishnaReddy 16.11.2017 29.05.2018
Sri. Rajendra Kumar Kataria, IAS 04.06.2018 04.07.2018
Sri. S.R Srinivas(Vaasu) 05.07.2018 29.07.2019
Sri. M Maheshwar Rao, IAS 30.07.2019 01.09.2020
Sri. Kumar Nayak, 1AS 01.09.2020 25.11.2020
Sri. Dr .Belooru Raghavendra Shetty 26.11.2020
MANAGING DIRECTOR FROM TO
Sri. Dr. Rajvir Pratap Sharma, IPS 23.03.2017 03.08.2019
Sri. S Ziyaullah, IAS 05.08.2019 12.09.2019
Sri. Ramanand Nayak 13.09.2019 31.12.2020
Smt. D. Roopa Moudgil, IPS 01.01.2021 -
BOARD OF DIRECTORS FROM TO
Sri. A.S Basavarajappa 07.04.2016 04.06.2012
Smt. Rekha 07.04.2016 04.06.2018
Smt. Parvathi 07.04.2016 04.06.2018
Sri. T. Prabhudeva 07.04.2016 04.06.2018
Smt. V. Varalakshmi 07.04.2016 04.06.2018
Smt. Rajeevi R Rai 07.04.2016 04.06.2018
Sri. P Mallikarjuniah 20.05.2016 04.06.2018
Sri. Vijay Kumar Gogi, IFS 20.05.2016 28.11.2019
Sri. Chandrashekara Naik, IAS 13.06.2018 02.11.2020
Smt. Smitha Bijjur, IFS 28.11.2019 04.03.2021
Sri. Prabhakaran 28.11.2019 -
Sri. Nitish K, 1AS 02.11.2020 -
Smt. Vinoth Priya, IAS 02.11.2020 -
Sri. Dayananda G.S 18.11.2020 -
COMPANY SECRETARY: BANKERS:

Canara Bank
State Bank of India
Syndicate Bank

Sri. Parameshwar G Bhat

Company Secretary, #17, Surya Il Floor
18th Across, Bandappa Garden,
Muthyalanagar Bangalore-560054.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s Vipin Shalini & co

Chartered Accountants, # 705, Block No-15, Brillance, Iblur, Sarjaour Outer Ring Road,
Bangalore -560102.
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No.KSHDCL/SEC/AGM/55/ /2020-21 Date : 28-12-2020
NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the adjourned 55th Annual General Meeting of the Members of
Karnataka State Handicrafts Development Corporation will be held at the Registered Office of the
Company at 2nd Floor, United Mansions, No.39, Mahatma Gandhi Road, Bangalore 560001 at
4.30 p.m. on Thursday, 31st day of December, 2020 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements as at 31st March 2019 and
the Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon and the comments of the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India on the Financial Statements.

2. To fix remuneration of the Auditors appointed by the C&AG for the year 2018-19.

Yours Faithfully
Karnataka State Handicrafts
Development Corporation Limited

Sd/-
MANAGING DIRECTOR

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIM/ HER AND SUCH PROXY
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF YOUR COMPANY. PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE VALID
MUST BE RECEIVED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE AT LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
TIME FIXED FOR THE MEETING.

2. The 55th Annual General Meeting was originally held on 27th September, 2019. However
due to unavoidable reasons the accounts were not finalized before the AGM and hence the
meeting was adjourned.

3. Consent for shorter notice will be obtained from all the shareholders.

4. The Directors’ Report along with comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General, Auditors’
Report, Reply to Auditors Report and Statements of Account will be sent separately.

To:
All the Shareholders of the Corporation.
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BOARD’S REPORT
Directors Report to the Shareholders for the year 2018-19

To,

The Members,
Karnataka State Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited
Bengaluru.

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 55th Annual Report of the Corporation together
with the audited Statements of Account, Auditors’ Report and Comments of the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the year ending
31st March 2019.

1. SALES, PURCHASES AND EXPORTS:

The Corporation secured a sales turnover of Rs. 45,76,68,513/- during the year as against
turnover of Rs. Rs. 45,78,69,890/- during the previous year.

(Rs. In lakhs)

SALES 2018-19 2017-18
Handicrafts 45,70,33,221 45,68,05,890
Raw Material 6,35,292 10,64,000
Total 45,76,68,513 45,78,69,890

The sales turnover for the year 2018-19 has decreased to the extent of 0.04% due to sluggishness
in the market conditions, demonetization and implementation of GST.

The sales turnover during the year include foreign currency worth Rs.18,03,976/- earned by
way of direct export, as against Rs. 46,73,707/- during the previous year. The Corporation has
incurred Rs.Nil in foreign currency during the year on account of Foreign Travel. The Corporation
purchased and procured handicraft items worth Rs 28,50,34,799/- during the year as against Rs.
22,95,52,256/- during the previous year.

2. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Corporation earned a net loss (after tax) of Rs.24,00,38,399/- during the year under report
when compared to a net Profit of Rs. 5,89,17,602 /- during the previous year.

PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2019 31ST MARCH, 2018
Profit during the Year -7168408 91637786
Net Profit before Tax -232457757 91522590
Current Tax 10280947 30000000
Deferred Tax (Asset) -2700305 2604988
Net Profit (+) after Tax -240038399 58917602
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3.

MARKETING HIGH LIGHTS:

>

Emphasis on Quality Control, Standard Pricing and Procurement of Fast moving
and good quality Handicrafts items resulted in increased sales turnover during
the year.

The Corporation is procuring the handicraft items from the artisans of its Craft Complexes
on outright purchase basis and from its registered manufacturers and suppliers on SOA
basis. The Project Officers of the respective Craft Complexes are purchasing the items
from the registered artisans by exercising quality control and only the fast moving and
the required items for sale in various “Cauvery” showrooms of KSHDCL are procured
at the Craft Complexes. The SOA items are procured for display and sale at various
“Cauvery” showrooms by its registered manufacturers and suppliers of various crafts
and the services of master craftsmen are being utilized for quality control and fixation of
the prices of the newly introduced handicraft items.

Quick replenishment of sold items

The Managers of various “Cauvery” showrooms have approved the craft wise and
consignor wise SOA approvals for each year to enable the Managers of the showrooms
to get immediate replenishment of the sold stocks in order to achieve the targeted sales.

“Cauvery” Showroom has been re-opened on 18-8-2018 at prominent shopping hub of
South Kolkatta, Dakshinapan Shopping Complex, Dhakuria to cater the requirement of
the customers of Karnataka based handicrafts in the eastern part of India.

WELFARE AND SUPPORT ACTIVITIES IN THE HANDICRAFT SECTOR.

» DISTRIBUTION OF RAW MATERIAL: The Corporation supplied raw material such as
Sandalwood, Copper, Zinc, Silver, Cotton and Woolen Yarn to the Artisans. Sandalwood
- Nil, Silver — 42.200 Kgs. and Zinc — 2862.100 Kgs were supplied at 50% subsidized
rates to the registered artisans.

» STATE ANNUAL PLAN SCHEMES FOR THE 2018-19 : The Government of Karnataka
had sanctioned Rs.25.00 Lakhs and released a sum of Rs.25.00 lakhs under the annual
plan scheme for the year 2018-19 towards implementation of the following development
and promotion activities in the Handicraft Sector.

1. 50% subsidy on distribution of raw material (Silver & Zinc) Rs.12,24,667.50

2. Rebate on lesser known crafts @ 20% Rs.11,11,254.40

3. Training Expenditure of Gurukula Students at
Sandalwood Craft Complex, Sagar. Rs.30,91,025.00

DIVIDEND:

The Board of Directors have not recommended any dividend during the financial year
considering the loss incurred during the year 2018-19.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

There are no material changes after 31st March, 2019 till the signing of this Report.
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10.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There were no changes in the nature of business of the Company during the year ended
31.03.2019.

AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES:
There were no transfers to reserves as at the year ended 31st March 2019.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION
FUND:

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the IEPF Authority
(Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (“the IEPF Rules”), all unpaid or
unclaimed Dividends are required to be transferred by the Company to the IEPF, established
by the Government of India, after the completion of seven years. Further, according to the
Rules, the Shares on which Dividend has not been paid or claimed by the Shareholders for
seven consecutive years or more shall also be transferred to the Demat account of the IEPF
Authority.

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no
unclaimed dividend during the earlier years.

REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS:

Your Directors wish to present the details of Business operations done during the year
under review:

SI.No. | Particulars Amount in Rs.

a.

Production and Profitability -

b.

Sales 4576.68 lakh

C.

Marketing and Market environment The overall market trend during the year was
sluggish and due to demonetization and steep
fall in customers, the sales have reduced in
various Cauvery Showrooms, resulting in
overall sales shortfall.

Future Prospects including Due to introduction of GST in 2017-18, the
constraints affecting due to tax slabs of handicrafts have been doubled,
Government policies resulting in further fall in sales.

11.

12.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE CORPORATION OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE
OF THE REPORT:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Corporation
occurred between the ends of the financial year to which these financial statements relate on
the date of this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, Foreign
exchange Earnings and outgo as required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Amendment Rules, 2016 do not apply
to your Corporation. The Corporation has incurred Rs. Nil (previous year Rs.11,17,221/-) in
foreign currency on account of travelling expenses and has earned Rs.18,03,976/- (Previous
year Rs. 4673707/-) in convertible foreign exchange during the financial year under report.

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY:

Periodic assessments to identify the risk areas are carried out and management is briefed
on the risks in advance to enable the Corporation to control risk through a properly defined
plan. The risks are classified as financial risks, operational risks and market risks. The risks
are taken into account while preparing the Annual Business Plan for the year. The Board
is also periodically informed of the business risks and the actions taken to manage them.
The Corporation is in the process to formulate a policy for Risk management to include the
following:

Provide an overview of the principles of risk management.
Explain approach adopted by the Corporation for risk management.
Define the organizational structure for effective risk management.

Develop a “risk” culture that encourages all employees to identify risks and associated
opportunities and to respond to them with effective actions.

Identify/access and manage existing and new risks in a planned and coordinated manner
with minimum disruption and cost, to protect and preserve Company’s human, physical
and financial assets.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

The Corporation has not made any provisions during the year under report for CSR activities in
the Books of Account to CSR Fund. The Corporation spent the accumulated CSR fund of Rs.35
lakhs before finalising this report. However, the remaining amount accumulated towards CSR
initiative would be spent during the financial year 2020-21.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION
186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

There was no loan, guarantees or investments made by the Corporation under Section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is not
applicable.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES:

The particulars of Contracts or Arrangements made with related parties pursuant to Section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING
COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS:
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18.

19.

20.

21.

Comments on the accounts for the year, issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India are enclosed to this report. Further, the provisions relating to submission of Secretarial
Audit Report is not applicable to the Corporation.

The replies to the adverse remarks or qualifications made by the Statutory auditors in their
report have been addressed separately in the report elsewhere.

COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES:

Since the Corporation is the Government Company, in pursuance to Section 2(45) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the appointment of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel is as
per Government Notification and Remuneration paid to such appointed Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel is as per the Grade fixed by the State Government.

RECEIPT OF ANY COMMISSION BY MD / WTD FROM A COMPANY OR RECEIPT OF
COMMISSION / REMUNERATION FROM ITS HOLDING OR SUBSIDIARY:

No commission has been received by Managing Director/ Whole-time Director from a
Company and/or receipt of commission / remuneration from its Holding Company or
Subsidiary Company to be provided during the year under review.

ANNUAL RETURN:

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of
the Companies (Management and administration) Third Amendment Rules, 2015 is furnished
in Annexure — | (Form MGT-9) and is attached to this Report.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW:
(a) Board Meetings:

The Corporation had convened 4 Board Meetings during the financial year on 4-12-
2018 & 29-12-2018. The required quorum was present in all the Board Meetings of the
Corporation.

(b) General Meetings:

The Corporation convened its 54th Annual General Meeting on 29.12.2018 and the
required quorum was present in the Meeting.

22. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board
hereby submits its responsibility Statement:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
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(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

() The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

23. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS:

The Auditors’ Report contains some disclaimer remarks and Emphasis of Matter. The same
is self explanatory.

24. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The Corporation does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.

25. DEPOSITS:

The Corporation has neither raised nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.

26. DIRECTORS:

27.

28.

29.

Sri. Rajvir Pratap Sharma was appointed as Managing Director wef 30.12.2016.

Smt. Vani Krishnareddy was appointed as Chairperson wef. 16-11-2017.

Sri Rajendra Kumar Kataria, IAS was appointed as Chairman w.e.f.4-6-2018.

Sri S.R.Srinivas (Vasu) was appointed as Chairman w.e.f. 3-7-2018.

The following Directors have retired during the year under report:

Smt. Vani Krishna Reddy w.e.f. 4-6-2018.

Smt. Sindhu B, IAS w.e.f. 13-06-2018.

Sri Rajendra Kumar Kataria, IAS w.e.f. 3-7-2018.

The following Directors were appointed on the Board during the year under report:
Rajendra Kumar Kataria, IAS w.e.f.4-6-2018.

Sri Chandrashekhar Naik L, IAS w.e.f. 13-06-2018.

Sri S.R.Srinivas (Vasu) w.e.f. 3-7-2018.

CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL.:

There were no changes in shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel during
the year.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The provisions of Section 149 pertaining to the appointment of Independent Directors do not
apply to your Corporation.

PERSONNEL:

The Corporation maintained cordial relations with employees during the year. This harmonious
relationship resulted in the reasonable Sales turnover and Profit.
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30.

31.

The break-up of the total number of employees of the Corporation as on 31.03.2019 was as
follows:-

SCs 1 24
STs 1
Others : 56
Total : 91

DISCLOSURE RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF EMPLOYEES:

There are no employees receiving remuneration more than Rs.1,02,00,000/- (Rupees One
Crore Two Lakhs only) per annum and /or Rs.8,50,000/-(Rupees Eight Lakhs Fifty Thousand
only) per month. Therefore statement/disclosure pursuant to Sub Rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not required to be
circulated to the members and is not attached to the Annual Report.

There are no employees posted and working in a country outside India, not being Directors or
relatives, drawing more than Rs. 60,00,000/- (Rupees Sixty Lakhs only) per financial year or
Rs 5,00,000 (Rupees Five Lakhs only) per month as the case may be. Therefore, statement/
disclosure pursuant to Sub Rule 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not required to be circulated to the members and is not
attached to the Annual Report.

STATUTORY AUDITORS AND REPORT THEREON:

The Auditors, M/s. Vipin Shalini & Co, Chartered Accountants, Bangalore were appointed as
Statutory Auditors for a period of one year by the Office of the Comptroller & Auditor General
of India, New Delhi on a remuneration of Rs. 60,000/-. The Board of Directors in the 295th
Board Meeting held on 28th October 2020 have recommended for enhancement of the same
to Rs.85,000/-.

The qualifications or adverse remarks in the Auditors’ Report which require any clarification/
explanation have been addressed separately.

Further the Auditors’ Report for the financial year ended, 31st March, 2019 is annexed
herewith for your kind perusal and information. Annexure Il.

32. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

33.

34.

The risk management includes identifying types of risks and its assessment, risk handling
and monitoring and reporting. The Risk Management Policy is not applicable to the Company
during the financial year.

VIGILANCE MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The Company is not required to establish a Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and employees
to report their genuine concern. However, there is a system for the employees and Directors
to report their genuine concerns if any.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL
MECHANISM:

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Second Amendment Rules, 2015 is not

applicable to the Company. ( 68 \
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35. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are not applicable to the Corporation.

STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL WITH
REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Corporation has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year under review, such controls were tested and no reportable
material weaknesses in the design or operation were observed.

DISCLOSURE AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 22 OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Corporation has in place on Discrimination and Harassment Policy in line with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at work place (prevention, Prohibition and
redressal) Act, 2013. The Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress
the complaints received regarding sexual harassment all employees are covered under this

policy.

The following is the summary of the complaints received and disposed off during the Financial
Year 2018-19:

a) No. of Complaints received : 00
b) No. of complaints disposed : 00
ORDER OF COURT:

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Corporation’s operations in future.

SHARES:
a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES:

The Corporation has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.
b. SWEAT EQUITY:

The Corporation has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.
c. BONUS SHARES:

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.
d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN:

The Corporation has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.
REPORTING OF FRAUD:

The Company has reported fraud in the Fixed Deposits made by the Company. Upon internal
investigation by Special Audit Team, the same was reported to the Government of Karnataka.
The Government ordered for CID enquiry and the same is in progress and based on the FIR
filed by the Company the CID has prepared a charge sheet and filed before the Hon’ble
Court. The Company, after conducting enquiry, dismissed General Manager (Finance). The
CBI and Enforcement Directorate are also enquiring the issue. The Company has provided

[ 69 |



KSHDC LTD.

for Rs.22.42 crores during the year 2018-19 for the loss incurred on account of fraud in
investment in Fixed Deposits. The Company is in the process of filing cases against the
Banks indulged in the fraud.

41. COMPLIANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India on Board Meetings and Annual General Meetings except for some
instances.

42. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:

The Company is not required to maintain cost records as specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly such
accounts and records are not made and maintained.

43. APPRECIATION:

The Directors take this opportunity to thank the office of the Development Commissioner
(Handicrafts), Ministry of Textiles, Government of India, New Delhi and various departments
of the Government of Karnataka in general and Department of Commerce and Industries in
particular as well as the Directorate of Industries and Commerce for their co-operation and
support. The Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation of the support and
efforts from the Craftsmen, Suppliers, Bankers, Employees and all the Stakeholders of the
Corporation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
M/s. Karnataka State Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
CHAIRMAN Managing Director

Particulars of the persons who are signed this Board’s Report:

Name : Dr. Belooru Raghavendra Shetty Ramananda Nayak
Designation : Chairman Managing Director
Address . No.10, S-1, 2nd Floor, Park Road, 11-3-107, A B Hari Darshan Bannanje,

Tasker Town, Bengaluru 560051. Udupi (CMC),
Upupi-576101

DIN No. : 08575205
Place: Bengaluru
Date: 29-12-2019
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FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2019

[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.]

L REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1. |CIN U75112KA1964SGC001526
2. | Registration Date 17/03/1964

3. | Name of the Company KARNATAKA STATE HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

4. [Category/Sub-category of | STATE GOVERNMENT COMPANY, GOVERNMENT OF
the Company KARNATAKA

LIMITED BY SHARES, COMPANY HAVING SHARE
CAPITAL

Tele No.: 25582793

Tele Fax: 91-080-25580402

5. | Address of the Registered |45MAHATMA GANDHI ROAD, BANGALORE-560001
office & contact details
6. | Whether listed company NO
7. | Name, Address & contact | -

details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities
contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

SI. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
No. | products / services Product/service of the company
1 Sale of Handicrafts items produced |4690 98.99

by Artisans (Non-specialized
wholesale trade)

2 Raw Materials (Silver, Zinc and 4669 1.01
Sandalwood) (Wholesale of waste
and scrap and other products n.e.c.)

il PARTICULARS OF HOLDING SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES - NA

SN | Name and Address of | CIN/GLN | Holding /Subsidiary | % of shares | Applicable
Company /Associate Held section

NIL
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity)
a) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning | No. of Shares held at the end of | %
Shareholders of the year[As on 31-March-2018] the year[As on 31-March-2019] | Change

during
Demat | Phy- [ Total % of | Demat | Phy- | Total | % of the

sical Total sical Total
Shares Shares

year

A. Promoter s
(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF - - - - -
b) Central Govt - 121500 [ 121500 |13.48 |- 121500 | 121500 | 13.48

(President of India
and Nominees)

c) State Govt(s) - 780000 | 780000 |86.52 - 780000 | 780000 | 86.52
(Governor of
Karnataka and
Nominees)

d) Bodies Corp. - - - -
e) Banks / Fl - - - -
f) Any other

Total share- - 901500 1901500 | 100 - 901500 | 901500 | 100
holding of
Promoter (A)

B. Public - - - - - - - -
Shareholding

1. Institutions - - - - - - - .
a) Mutual Funds - - - - -
b) Banks / Fl - - - -
c) Central Govt - - - -
d) State Govi(s) - - - - - - -

e) Venture Capital - - - - - - -
Funds

f) Insurance - - - - - - -
Companies

g) Flls - - - - ] - -

h) Foreign Venture - - - - - - -
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify) - - - - - - - - -
Sub-total (B)(1):- |- - - - - - - -
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2. Non-Institutions | - - - - - - - - -

a) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - -

i) Indian - - - - - - - . .

ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - -

b) Individuals - - - - - - - - -

i) Individual - - - - - - - - -
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
uptoRs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual - - - - - - - - -
shareholders holding

nominal share capital
in excess of Rs 1 lakh

c) Others Directors - - - - - - - - Nil
Others Nil

Non Resident Indians | - - - - - - - - -

Overseas Corporate | - - - - - - - - .
Bodies

Foreign Nationals - - - - - - - - -

Clearing Members - - - - - - - - .

Trusts - - - - - - - R .

Foreign Bodies-DR |- - - - - - - - -

Sub-total (B)(2):- |- - - - - - - - Nil

Total Public - - - - - - - - Nil
Shareholding (B)=(B)
(1)+ (B)(2)

C. Shares held - - - - - - - - .
by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total - 901500 [901500 | 100 - 901500 [901500 | 100 -
(A+B+C)
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b) Shareholding of Promoter-

SN [ Shareholder’s Shareholding at the Shareholding at %
Name beginning of the year the end of the year change
No. of | % of total | %of Shares | No. of | % of total | %of Shares LnOIs;arl‘re
Shares [ Shares Pledged/ [ Shares | Shares Pledged / oing
of the encumbered of the | encumbered during
the year
company to total company to total
shares shares
1| Governor of 780000 86.52 - 780000 | 86.52 - -
Karnataka and
Nominees.
2 | President of 121500 13.48 - 121500 [ 13.48 - -
Government
of India and
Nominees
Total 901500 100 901500 100
c) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
SN [ Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Share-holding

beginning of the year during the year

No. of [ % of total shares | No. of | % of total shares
shares | of the company | shares | of the company

1. | At the beginning of the year 901500 [100 901500 | 100

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters | - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year 901500 (100 901500 | 100

d Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders
of GDRs and ADRs):

SN [ Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Share-holding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of | % of total No. of | % of total
shares |[shares ofthe |shares |shares of the
company company

1. | At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters | -
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
ftransfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year
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e) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SN | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Shareholders beginning of the year during the year

No. of % of total shares of | No. of | % of total shares of
shares the company shares the company

At the beginning of the year -

Date wise Increase / Decrease -
in Promoters Shareholding
during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year -

V. INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued
but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total Indebtedness
excluding deposits | Loans

Indebtedness at the
beginning of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount 1,47,30,594 68,12,343 - 2,15,42,937

ii) Interest due but not paid - -

iii) Interest accrued but not - -
due

Total (i+ii-+iii) 1,47,30,594 68,12,343 - 2,15,42,937

Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year

* Addition - - - -
* Reduction 1,07,26,649 - - 1,07,26,649
Net Change 1,07,26,649 - - 1,07,26,649

Indebtedness at the end
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount 40,03,945 68,12,343 - 1,08,16,288

ii) Interest due but not paid -

iii) Interest accrued but not -
due

Total (i+ii-+iii) 40,03,945 68,12,343 - 1,08,16,288
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Managing | Total Amount
Directors
Dr.R.P.Sharma, IPS
1 Gross salary Rs.
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section Rs. 46,45,347 Rs. 46,45,347

17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act,
1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission - as % of profit - others, specify...

(S0 I~ SR B )

Others, please specify

Total (A) Rs. 46,45,347 Rs. 46,45,347

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Chairman Total Amount

Smt. Vani Krishna Reddy

1 Independent Directors - -

Fee for attending board committee
meetings

Commission

Others, please specify Rs.1,15,575 Rs.1,15,575

Total (1)

2 Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board committee
meetings

Commission

Others, please specify (Salary) - - .

Total (2) - ] ]

Total (B)=(1+2) Rs.1,15,575 - Rs.1,15,575

Total Managerial

Overall Ceiling as per the Act
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/MANAGER/WTD

SN Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

CEO | CS | CFO | Total

1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option

3 Sweat Equity

4 Commission

- as % of profit others, specify...

5 Others, please specify

Total
VIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL
Type Section Brief Details of Penalty [ Details of Penalty | Appeal made,
of the Description / Punishment/ / Punishment/ if any (give
Companies Compounding Compounding Details)
Act fees imposed fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding

For and on behalf of the Board M/s. Karnataka State Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
CHAIRMAN Managing Director
Particulars of the persons who are signed this Board’s Report:
Name : Sri Beloor Raghavendra Shetty Ramananda Nayak
Designation : Chairman Managing Director
Address : No.10, S-1, 2nd Floor, Park Road,  11-3-107, A B Hari Darshan Bannanje,

Tasker Town, Bengaluru 560051. Udupi (CMC),
Upupi-576101
Place: Bengaluru DIN No. : 08575205
Date: 29-12-2019
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BY REGISTERED POST
CONFIDENTIAL
NO.AG (E&RSA)//CAW/CA-II/G-58(160) 2020-21/58 DATE:31.12.2020

To

The Managing Director,

Karnataka State Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited,
No.39, 2nd floor, United Mansion,

Mahatma Gandhi Road,

Bengaluru-560 001.

Sub: Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 143(6) (b) of the
companies Act, 2013 on the accounts of Karnataka State Handicrafts Development
Corporation Limited, Bangalore for the year ended 31st March 2019.

Sir/Madam,

| forward herewith Comments under Section143 (6) (b) of the companies Act, 2013 on the
accounts of Karnataka State Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited, Bangalore for
the year ended 31st March 2019.

2. Acopy of the proceedings of the Annual General Meeting adopting the certified accounts,
Auditors Report thereon and the Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India may
be forwarded to this office immediately after the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting, Six
copies of the printed Annual Reports may also be sent to this office.

3.Receipts of the letter and the enclosures may please be acknowledged.

Yours faithfully

Sd/-
(ANUP FRANCIS DUNGDUNG)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT-II)
KARNATAKA, BENGALURU
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIAUNDER SECTION
143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF KARNATAKA
STATE HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED, BANGALORE FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

The Preparation of Financial Statements of Karnataka state handicrafts Development
Corporation Limited, Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2019

in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013 is the responsibility of the Management of the company. The Statutory auditor appointed
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for
expressing opinion on the financial statements under 143 of the Act based on independent audit
in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This
is stated to have been done by them vide their Revised Audit Report dated 28 December 2020
which supersedes their earlier Audit Report dated 04 November 2020.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Audit General of India, have conducted a supplementary
audit of the financial statements of Karnataka state handicrafts Development Corporation Limited,
Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2019

Under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited
primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination
of some of the accounting records.

In view of the revisions made in the statutory auditor’s report, to give effect to some of my
audit observations raised during supplementary audit, | have no further comments to offer upon
or supplement to the statutory auditor’s report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India
Sd/-
(ANUP FRANCIS DUNGDUNG)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT-II)
KARNATAKA, BENGALURU

BENGALURU
DATE: 31.12.2020
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Vipin Shalini & Co

Chartered Accountants (-/\
# 705, Block No-15, “Brillance”, Suncity Corporate Lesiure, Iblur, oA\

Near Sarjaour Outer Ring Road Junction, Bangalore -560102.
Tel : +91 080 42023498, Email : vipinshaliniandco@gmail.com
www.vipinshaliniandco.com

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
M/S. KARNATAKA STATE HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD.
BENGALURU

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements
Disclaimer of Opinion

We were engaged to audit the standalone financial statements of M/s. Karnataka State Handicrafts
Development Corporation Ltd., which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the
statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ending 31st March 2019,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
Other Explanatory Information. Subsequently the audit report has undergone revision in the light
of observations made by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India This report supersedes our
earlier report dated November 04, 2020.

We do not express an opinion on the accompanying financial statements of the entity. Because
of the significance of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of our
report whose possible effects on the financial statements could be both material and pervasive,
we have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an
audit opinion on these financial statements.

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

1. During the year under Audit, the company has effected the interstate transfer of goods
amongits various branchesspread over across the country in different states which is
subject to payment of GST. However the company has not discharged the GST liability
in respect of these transactions. Further, no provision has been made in the books of the
accounts. In absence of the appropriate Audit evidence, we are unable to comment on
the impact of the same on the Financial statement.

2. Company has not provided the split up in respect of the Fixed Assets amounting to
Rs.6,65,15,247/- purchased out of own funds and grant funds. Further, Fixed Assets
Register of the company has not been maintained properly depicting the full details like
location, cost of acquisition, depreciation till date of fixed assets etc. In absence of the
relevant records in this matter, we are unable to verify the opening balance of Fixed
assets (Own& Grant Funds) Rs.6,65,15,247/-. Register of the Immovable Properties
were also not furnished for our verification. Hence we are unable to comment on whether
title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company or not.
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The books of account of the company shows following loans/advance to
a) Crafts man Vishwa

b)  Advance for capital Expenditure

C) Loans & Advances

d) Exhibition Advances

e) Grant & Aid receivables

Receivable from BDA

VAT Receivables

Recoverable from Staff & Ex Staffs

Rent Receivables

Raw Material Purchase Advances
Recoverable from GOK- DAP

Recoverable from MSIL

Other Deposits

Rent Deposit Mumbai

Foreign Exhibition Grant Receivables
Interest Receivables

Advance Taxes

TDS receivables & Tax Collected at Sources
Debtors and Advance from Customers

The balance depicting in the above ledgers are unconfirmed and subject to reconciliation. It may
further be noted that in most of the above referred ledgers balances are carried forward from
the earlier years. The impact of these accounts on the financial statements, if any could not be
ascertained.

4.

We draw your attention to Note 49 wherein it is mentioned about the un-reconciled
amount of Rs.23,57,757/- pertaining to the Financial year 2017-18. Company has
carried forward the same difference in the current financial year as well. In the absence
of details, consequential impact on financial statements, if any could not be ascertained.

The Books of account of the Company contains ledger named as “Suspense Account”
which shows debit balance of Rs 2,88,815/-. Company was unable to provide any
information about the transaction in this ledger. Hence consequential impact on financial
statements, if any could not be ascertained.

The Administration and other expenses (Note No.25A) includes Rs.2,93,857/- being
the lease charges in respect of CA site allotted by BDA for 30 years, the total value of
which worked out to Rs.94,22,440/-. The amount charged off is Rs.2,93,857/- against
Rs.3,14,081/- resulting in understatement of loss for the year by Rs.20,224/-The gross
block of lease hold land was shown as Rs.91,01,406/- instead of Rs.94,22,440/- in
Schedule -11 and the amortization charges were not reflected in the said Schedule-11.

Refer Note No.6. Long term provisions includes Employee benefits which includes
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Rs.358.09 lakh being the liability for Earned Leave Encashment. As per actuarial
valuation, the current liability is Rs.37,38,311/- and non-current liability is Rs.320,70,757/,
resulting in overstatement of non-current liabilities and understatement of current
liabilities by Rs.37,38,311/-.

Refer Note No.1 & 11. As per Accounting Policy No. 1-D the Company has stated that
Depreciation on fixed assets is charged on Straight Line method based on the useful
life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule Il of the Companies Act. However, the
Company has computed depreciation using WDV method. The impact of the same
could not be quantified in the absence of details.

The company has not disclosed its accounting policy for classification of cash and cash
equivalents for preparation of Cash Flow Statement, as per AS 1 and AS 3.

With regard to the purchases under “Sale on approval basis”, the company is accounting
the purchases on sales of March of previous year in the month of April of the subsequent
year, resulting in understatement of purchase during the financial year. The impact of
the same could not be quantified in the absence of details.

Refer Note No.16. There is a difference between balances of cash on hand as books of
accounts and as per the certificate received from the units, to the extent of RS.2,46,021/-.
Further, certificate of cash on hand in respect of RM depot, Bengaluru, Mysore Palace
(Imprest cash) and New Delhi (Imprest cash) and head office were not furnished to us.
It is observed that Cash Register was not maintained at Head Office.

The BRS prepared by the units did not adhere to the prescribed format. The balance
as per bank statement was adopted without reconciling the same with book balance.
Though there were differences in bank statement and balance as per Trial Balance. BRS
in respect of Hubli, Mundagod and Navalagunda was not furnished to us. In respect of 15
units, balance as per bank statement was incorporated in accounts without preparation
of BRS Impact of the same could not be quantified).

Refer Note No.16. The closing balance of investment in term deposits of the company as
at the yearend was Rs.12.92 crores, the maturity period of which is more than 3 months,
however it is declared as part of Cash and Cash equivalents instead of showing it as
other current assets. This has resulted in overstatement of cash and cash equivalents
and understatement of other current assets.

Refer Note No.18. The other receivables includes Amount Recoverable Rs.4,69,777/-
from HMT and Rs.3,73,342/- from Rezzak Hotels Pvt. Ltd. Rs.1,87,388/-Samarthanam
Trust, Rs.12,06,862/- from BDA the company has not made provision bad Debts. The
above has resulted in overstatement of Current Assets by Rs.24,37,369/- understatement
of provision and loss by Rs.22,37,369/-.

Refer Note No0.18. Grants receivable from GOl and GOK includes Rs.24.42 lakhs
receivable from GOK towards excess expenditure incurred, in earlier years under Dutch
Assisted Project (DAP scheme). In absence of correspondence with GOK the recovery
of the same is doubtful. The company has not made provision for the same, resulting in
overstatement of Current Assets and understatement of Expenses and loss for the year
by Rs.24.42 lakhs.

Refer Note No.45. During computation of actuarial valuation, the obligation on salary
escalation rates in respect of Gratuity (escalation rate — 7%) and for accrued leave
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

(escalation rate — 12 %) differ. Similarly the number of employees for the purpose of
computation of accrued leave and gratuity was taken as 88 and 91 respectively. The
reason for the same has not been explained to us.Consequent impact of the same on
financial statements could not be quantified.

Refer Note N0.33, With regard to the related party disclosures, the total for the previous
year column is stated as Rs.44,94,812/- instead of Rs.67,55,199/- and in the current
year, total is stated as Rs.47,60,972/- instead of Rs.47,60,922/-.

Refer Note No.10. Provision for Income Tax (net of advance tax) shown as receivable
amounting to Rs.2,00,03,618/-. In the absence of details regarding the status of the
yearwise assessments, the correctness of the receivable could not be ascertained and
the impact of the same on the financial statement could not be quantified.

Refer Note No.11.

a) The Company has provided for Depreciation on some assets over and above 95%
of the original cost.

b) Depreciation computation has been made using WDV method instead of SLM,due to
this,for the asset created through grant, the amount transferredfrom grants reserve
towards depreciation to other income is incorrect to the extent of depreciation
overcharges/undercharged. Impact of the same could not be quantified.

c) Further, Depreciation for addition to the buildings created out of grant funds has
been charged for the year excess by Rs.35,683/-, resulting in overstatement of
depreciation and loss for the year by Rs 35683/-.

Refer Note No.16. The cash and cash equivalent includes Rs.14,79,91,888/- being
bank balance in Canara Bank Sweep Account as on 31-3-2019, which differs to the
Certificate issued by the Bank for Rs.14,81,11,879, resulting in understatement of cash
and cash equivalents by Rs.10,19,991/-.

Refer Note No.16. Cash and Cash equivalent includes Rs.2,42,648/- being Staff
Security Deposit. In absence of confirmation, the correctness of the balance could not
be verified.

Refer Note No0.20B. Interest on Deposits includes Rs.19,97,093/- being interest
accrued on sweep balance in Canara Bank as at the year end. However, as per the
certificate issued by the Bank the accrued interest was Rs.10,68,164.31, which has
resulted in overstatement of other income and other current assets by Rs.9,28,929/- and
understatement of loss to the extent.

Refer Note No.12 :- The Company had computed depreciation using WDV method
instead of SLM method, which is not in accordance with the stated accounting policy.
Consequential impact of the same on the closing balance of deferred tax asset could not
be quantified.

Refer Note No.15 :- Trade receivable as per books is Rs.80,41,352/-. However, as
per the statement furnished, it is Rs.94,87,296/- and as furnished by the units it is
Rs.87,17,195/-. In absence of reconciliation, the correctness of the balance could not be
ensured. Also, age-wise analysis of Trade Receivables could not be verified in absence
of the details.
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25. The doubtful trade receivables is shown as Rs.19,20,997/- in Schedule 15 whereas in
Note No0.30, the same is shown as Rs.8,62,295/-. The discrepancy was not clarified to
us.

26. There is Inter branch / unit transfer of goods is being done in the company however it is
not being accounted in the books of accounts and not being reconciled for transfers and
receipts between the units.

27. There is difference of Rs 1077675/-in the Sales as per books of accounts & declared in
GST filings. In absence of state wisereconciliationstatements,we are unable to quantify
the impact on the financial statement.

28. In the absence of relevant records, we are unable to verify following Accounts. These
are carried forward opening balances from earlier years, as audited by earlier Auditors&
certified by the Management and are subject to verification / reconciliation / confirmation
from the relevant parties.

Sr Account head Amount ( Assets/ Remarks
No. Rs.) Liability

1 INTEREST ACC.& DUE ON DUT.LOAN |2867271.00 Liability | Opening Balalnce
2 LOAN FROM GOK UNDER DUTCH 2369587.00 Liability | Opening Balalnce

ASST
3 LOANS ACCRUED & DUE TO GOK/ 4472760.00 Liability [ Opening Balalnce
DAP
4 R.M.DEPOT CAPITAL RESERVE A/C 1,59,32,266 Liability [ Opening Balalnce
5 EMD 157728.00 Liability | Opening Balalnce
6 Rent Deposit 620651.00 Liability [ Opening Balalnce
7 Rent & Security Deposit 30273.00 Liability [ Opening Balalnce
9 DEFERRED LEASE CHARGES 2399161.00 Liability [ Opening Balalnce
10 | Bank Sus CB-5031 281968.00 Liability | Opening Balalnce
11 [ OSL-Sundry Creditors for exp. 6947132.00 Liability [ Opening Balalnce

12 | INTEREST EARNED ON ZILLA PAR. 3048751.00 Liability | Opening Balalnce
SHIVARPATNA - INV.

13 [JSS-URBAN HAAT EXHIBITION — 1784321.00 Liability | Opening Balalnce
MYSORE

14 [JSS URBAN HAAT MYSORE 1980785.00 Assets | Opening Balalnce

15 | JSS URBAN HAAT - MYSORE - 656165.00 Liability | Opening Balalnce
PAYABLES - 2011-12

16 | Sale of Gift Coupon 351220.00 Assets | -

17 | STONE CARVING CRAFT - ZILLA 6463852.00 Liability | Opening Balalnce

PARISHATA — SHIVARPATNA

18 | TRANSFER OF LCW OWNERSHIP - 1267500.00 Liability | Opening Balalnce
WESTERN GHAT
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Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern (Not applicable)
Emphasis of Matter
We invite Attention to the following matters:

i.  We refer Note No.18 and 27, an amount of Rs.23,15,31,940/- is shown as receivable
which includes Rs.22,42,00,000/- for which a provision has been made in respect of the
Fraudulent encashment of the siphoned off Fixed deposits of the Companyby opening
an unauthorized Saving Bank account in the name of MD, KSHDC Ltd. It may be noted
that during the year under Audit, fraud has been detected against the Company. The
Fixed Deposits made in the name of the company are encashed by creating a fraudulent
account. The Company has filed complaint with the jurisdictional Police Station. CID
inquiry has been ordered and Investigations are in progress.The estimated loss from this
fraudulent act is Rs.22,42,00,000/-and thesame been treated as Extraordinary ltem.

In accordance with Forensic Audit Report and explanation given to us, we havenoticed
that fixed deposits of the company are fraudulently siphoned offduring the period from
2016-17 to 2018-19 by the KSHDCL officials in collusion with the Bank Staff. The
company’s money has beensiphoned off by transferring the Fixed Deposits made in the
name of company to Unauthorized/ Fake Saving bank account Opened with State Bank
of India, Bangalore City Branch without authorization & Forged Documents.

Company has made a Provision for estimated loss of Rs.22.42 Crores.
Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company
as it is an unlisted company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures
to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, (changes in equity) and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
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including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance
of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process

Auditor’s Responsibilityfor the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to conduct an audit of the entity’s financial statements in accordance with
Standards on Auditing and to issue an auditor’s report. However, because of the matters described
in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report, we were not able to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these financial statements.

We are independent of the entity in accordance with the ethical requirements in accordance with
the requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by ICAI and the ethical requirements as prescribed
under the laws and regulations applicable to the entity.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies

Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs

3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We are unable to sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audithence we
provide our Disclaimer of Opinion in Audit report.

b. Considering our Disclaimer of Opinion, We are unable to provide our opinion on, whether
proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company.

c. Considering our Disclaimer of Opinion, we are unable to comment on whether The
Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account and Returns.

d. Considering the our Disclaimer of Opinion , we are unable to comment on whether
the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

e. As all the Directors are nominees of the Government, On the basis of the written
representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2019taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2019 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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f.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

Vi.

The Company has not disclosed the impact of the pending litigation on its financial
position in its financialstatements since the company has no pending litigation
except for the litigation which is pending in high court as in Note No. 40to the
financial statement;

The company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
Accounting standard for employees Benefits, Refer Note 6 & 45 to the Financial
statements;

There is no amount which is required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

The company has not spent amount towards CSR, and is in the process of utilizing
the funds towards the Corporate Social responsibility as per note No. 38 to Accounts.

During the year a provision of Rs 52,81,263/- and Rs 24,85,805/- has been provided
for as GST Payable & Interest payable on GST respectively which is subject to
Reconciliation of Books of accounts, GSTR 9,GSTR 9C& GST Audit.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

g. For compliance of Directions under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, Refer
Annexure — C

For Vipin Shalini & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 011277C

Sd/- Vipin Kumar Jain
Partner

M.No: 099679

UDIN -20099679AAAABB5732

Place: Bangalore
Date: 28-12-2020

Revised Auditors Report of Karnataka State Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd-2019

UDIN -20099679AAAABB5732

BRANCHES :

Bangalore : #38/1-24, 3rd Floor, Ibblur, Opp. Ibblur Park, Bangalore - 560 102
Agra : #407, Maruthi Plaza, Block No. 118/B, Sanjay Place, Agra - 282 002

Thane : # 402, Som Shivam-1, Mansarover Garden, Bhiwandi, Thane - 421 302
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Vipin Shalini & Co
Chartered Accountants

# 705, Block No-15, “Brillance”, Suncity Corporate Lesiure, Iblur,
Near Sarjaour Outer Ring Road Junction, Bangalore -560102.
Tel : +91 080 42023498, Email : vipinshaliniandco@gmail.com
www.vipinshaliniandco.com

‘ANNEXURE A’ TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our Independent Auditors Report of even date on the Financial Statement of
M/s. Karnataka State Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited for the year ended 31st
March,2019:

i)

i)

iii)

In respect of the Fixed assets

a. The Company is not maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets;

b. We are informed that the fixed assets of the Company will be verified after updating
the Fixed Asset Register.Hence, we are unable to comment on its Verification &
Discrepancies if any.

c. Inabsence of Break up and List of the Immovable properties and Relevant Records,
we are not in a position to comment on whether Title deed of the immovable
properties are held in the name of the company or not.

In respect of the Inventories

According to the information and explanations given to us physical verification of
inventory was conducted by the management. In our opinion the procedure of Physical
verification of inventories followed by the management were reasonable and adequate
in relation to the size of the company and the nature of the business and properly dealt
with in the books of accounts and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
physical verification.

According to the information and explanation given to us and to the best of our
knowledge the company has not granted or taken any loans, secured or unsecured /
from companies, firm or other Parties listed in the Register maintained under section 189
of the companies act 2013, hence clause 3(iii), (a), (b), (c) are not applicable and hence
not commented upon. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured
to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013 thus, paragraph 3(iii)(a) to 3(iii)(c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our
knowledge, there are no loans, investment Guarantees and securities granted in respect
of which provision of section 185 and 186 of the companies act , 2013, are applicable
hence not commented upon.
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vi)

vii)

According to the information & Explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted
deposits in accordance with the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act
and the rules framed there under. Hence not commented upon.

We have been informed that maintenance of cost records prescribed by the Central
Govt. under section 148(1) of the Act to the Companyare not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the company, the company is fairly regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax,
Professional Tax, Goods and Service Tax or Cess, and any other statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities. However, in case of provision for Income Tax (net of advance)
of Rs. 2,00,03,618/- shown as receivable, in absence of the year wise provision for
tax and advance tax and reconciliation of the same, we are unable to comment on
theregularity of payment of income tax.

viii) Based on the records examined by us and According to information and explanation

X)

given to us and based on our examination of the records of the company, the company
has not defaulted in repayment of its dues to bank/financial institution/government/
debenture holders during the year.

Based upon the Audit Procedures performed and the information and explanations
given to us and based on our examination of record of the Company, the Company did
not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and term loans during the year, Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order
is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination

of the records of the Company, During the year a fraud of Rs 22.42 Crores has been
detected/ reported by the Company as per Below:

As per the Forensic Audit conducted and Report submitted and as per Explanation given to us
and as per records verified by us During the year a Fraud of Rs 22.42 Crores happened in the
company by way of siphoning off the company’s money through the Unauthorised/ Fake Saving
bank account Opened in State Bank of India,Bangalore City Branch without authority letter &
Forged Documents. As per Forensic Audit report, the fraud has been done by collusion of Bank
officials & KSHDC officials.

Company has made a Provision for estimatedloss of this siphoned off money amounting Rs
22.42 Crores ( Refer Note No. 18& 27 ).

As on the date of Audit status of the various Investigation / Inquiries is as below:

FIR has been filed in Ashoka Nagar Police Station during April 2019 and the Case has
been referred to CID for investigation.

CID Enquiry is in progress and all the required documents are provided. a chargesheet
is filed in court.

Enforcement Directorate has initiated the investigations. Required Documents related to
22.42 crores FD Fraud have been provided by Corporation for investigation.

The documents sought by CBI have been provided to them.
Internal Enquiry : Departmental enquiry has been completed and based on the same,
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Shri G.C. Kishor Kumar, GM Finance is dismissed from the services of the Corporation.
f)  Legal action initiated to recover 22.42 crore from SBI through court.
g) The Corporation is in the process of recovery of assets seized by the CID.
xi) According to the information and explanations given by the management andbased
on our examination of the records of the Company, the company has paid/ provided for

Managerial Remuneration in accordance with the requisite approval mandated by the
provision of section 197 read with schedule V of the Act as per the DPE Guidelines

xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable. Hence not commented upon.

xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have
been disclosed in the Standalone Financial Statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3{xv) of the Order
is not applicable.

xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the company, the Company is not required to be registered under
section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

For Vipin Shalini & Co.

Chartered Accountants FRN: 011277C

Sd/- Vipin Kumar Jain

Partner

M.No: 099679  UDIN -20099679AAAABB5732
Place: Bangalore
Date: 28-12-2020

Revised Auditors Report of Karnataka State Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd-2019
UDIN -20099679AAAABB5732

BRANCHES :

Bangalore : #38/1-24, 3rd Floor, Ibblur, Opp. Ibblur Park, Bangalore - 560 102
Agra : #407, Maruthi Plaza, Block No. 118/B, Sanjay Place, Agra - 282 002

Thane : # 402, Som Shivam-1, Mansarover Garden, Bhiwandi, Thane - 421 302
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Vipin Shalini & Co
Chartered Accountants

# 705, Block No-15, “Brillance”, Suncity Corporate Lesiure, Iblur,
Near Sarjaour Outer Ring Road Junction, Bangalore -560102.
Tel : +91 080 42023498, Email : vipinshaliniandco@gmail.com
www.vipinshaliniandco.com

ANNEXURE - B (REVISED) TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE
ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ABC COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We were engaged to audit the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Karnataka
State Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited (KSHDC) Limited as of March 31, 2019 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Disclaimer of Opinion

Because of the matter described in Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph below, we are unable to
obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on internal
financial controls system over financial reporting of the Company.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit conducted in accordance with the guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards
on Auditing, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Management’s responsibility for internal financial control

The company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the guidance notes on audit of
internal financial control over financial reporting issued by the institute Of chartered accountants
of India (ICAIl). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial control that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the company’s policies, the safeguarding
the its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the companies Act,2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion in the company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the guidance notes on
audit of internal financial control over financial reporting ( the guidance note) and the standards
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on auditing issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the companies
act,2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial control, both applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the institute of chartered accountants of
India. Those standards and guidance notes required that we comply with the ethical requirement
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial control over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such control
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial control Systems over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on assessing risk. The procedure Selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of risk of material misstatement of the financial statement, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis of our Qualified audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls System over
financial reporting.

Meaningof Internal Financial Control Over Financial Reporting

A Company’s Internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statement for external purpose in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. A
Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) Pertain to the maintenance of record that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company (2) Provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditure’
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations’ of management and
directors of the company; and (3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisitions, use, or disposition of the company’ s assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statement.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the Inherent Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatement
due to error or fraud may occur not be detected. Also projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following
material weakness/es has / have been identified as at March 31, 2019:
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a) The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system to ensure the
recording of all purchases initiated & forwarded by various Showrooms & Units in the
books of account of the company in the same financial year. Internal control system
should be created to ensure that the Reconciliation of Purchases Booked in Books of
accounts and Statement of Total Purchases Invoice forwarded by the Showroom / units,
Reconciliation with vender’saccount statements and confirmation of Balances from the
Vendor carried out in time. In absence of this may potentially result in the Company not
recognising all purchases belonging to the financial year on accrual basis.

b) The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system for assurance of
proper recording of Debtors , Advance receipt from Customers &its adjustment against
sales, separate Booking and collection of credit Card sales, and reconciliations with the
Subsidiary records maintained at showrooms/ units.which could potentially result under
or over statement of debtors, Short receipts from Credit card Institutions.

c) The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system of comprehensive
Internal audit to cover all areas of like verification of Transactions of Investments
of surplus fund of the Corporation, Internal audit of Monthly Financial statement,
Coverage of Various Vendor, Deposits, customers etc. Reconciliations by the Internal
Auditors.which could potentially result to non-detection of fraud, error, and mis statement
of Assets liabilities of the corporation.

d) The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system ofpreparation,
review,and Finalisation of monthly/QuarterlyFinancial statements by the Qualified
Accounts team and reconciliation Books of accounts maintained at HO &subsidiary
Record maintained at Branches/ Showrooms.which could potentially result in timelynon
detection of Fraud, error and Timely preparation of various Records for Taxes and other
Compliances.

e) Company do not have the system for Controlling, Reconciling Inter branch transfer of
goods, also company is not recording the same in the books of accounts. This could
potentially result non detection of Fraud, error in Inventories.

f)  Company’s week Internal Control System with regard to the opening of the Bank
Accounts and Fixed Deposits needs to be strengthened. Company should introduce
more appropriate controls with regard to Banking Operations/Transactions.

A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financialcontrol
over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a materialmisstatement of
the company's annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented ordetected on a timely
basis.

In our opinion, except for the effects/ possible effects the company has, in all material respects,
an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
control over financial reporting where operating effectively as at 31 march 2019, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the
essential component of internal control stated in the Guidance Note an Audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting issued by the institute of Chartered Accountant of India.
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However the company is mainly guided by an Establishment manual, Which comprises of
service regulations and procedures and polices laid from time to time by way of Orders,
Circulars, board resolutions, etc. were being complied manually from time to time.

Further, we have also been informed that the company is in the process of overall computerization
of the Accounting system by implementation of ERP, which could have a significant positive
impact on the standard Operating procedures, Accounting system and processes, as required
under the ICFR Guidelines, in terms of General IT controls and Accounting Systems.

We have considered the material weakness/es identified and reported above in determining the
nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2019 standalone
financial statements of the Company, and these material weaknesses does do not affect our
opinion on the standalone financial statements of the Company.

For Vipin Shalini & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 011277C

Sd/- Vipin Kumar Jain
Partner
M.No: 099679 UDIN-20099679AAAABB5732

Place: Bangalore
Date: 04.11.2020

Revised Auditors Report of Karnataka State Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd-2019
UDIN -20099679AAAABB5732

BRANCHES :

Bangalore : #38/1-24, 3rd Floor, Ibblur, Opp. Ibblur Park, Bangalore - 560 102
Agra : #407, Maruthi Plaza, Block No. 118/B, Sanjay Place, Agra - 282 002
Thane : # 402, Som Shivam-1, Mansarover Garden, Bhiwandi, Thane - 421 302
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Vipin Shalini & Co

Chartered Accountants

# 705, Block No-15, “Brillance”, Suncity Corporate Lesiure, Iblur,
Near Sarjaour Outer Ring Road Junction, Bangalore -560102.
Tel : +91 080 42023498, Email : vipinshaliniandco@gmail.com
www.vipinshaliniandco.com

ANNEXURE-C (REVISED) TO AUDITOR’S REPORT

Directions under section 143(5) of companies Act 2013, to the member of KARNATAKA STATE
HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD, BENGALURU on the accounts for the
year ended 31/03/2019

1.

Whether the company has system in place to process all the accounting transaction
through IT system? If yes, the implication of processing of accounting transaction
outside IT system on the integrity of the Accounts along with the financial implication,
if any, may be stated.

Company is processing all the Accounting Transactions in Tally Software.Most of the Dataof
Sale, Purchase, Cash / Bank Receipt &Payments which is being entered in tally is Being
received from various Showrooms / units. Data Integrityof the Books of Accounts ( Tally
Software )can be achieved by Reconciling the Sale,Purchase, debtors, Creditors bank /cash
data received Through MIS reports received from various Units/ Showroom.

1. The Format and Reportsreceived from the Unit/ Showrooms need to be strengthen by
way of making it Comprehensive& and need to be reconciled periodically.

2. Company need to focus/ Strengthen on the Reconciliation and conformity of the data of
the Tally and Various Reports Obtained from Units / Showrooms (ABCD Statements).
ParticularlyPurchases, Sales, Debtors, Cash, Bank, Advances from Customers,Loans
to Craftsman Under Various Schemesneed to be reconciled periodically.

Whether there is any restructuring of any existing loan or cases of waiver/write off
to debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to the company due to the company’s
inability to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact may be stated.

As per the information given to us by the company, there are no cases of waiver / write off
debts/loan/interest.

Whether funds received/receivable for specific scheme from central/state agencies
were properly accounted for/utilized as per its term and conditions? List the cases
deviation.
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As per the information given to us, the company has not received assets as gift from
government or other authorities, except the grants/subsidies.

4. Additional Company Specific Direction

a)

b)

c)

Whether introduction of any scheme for settlement of dues and extension thereto
complied with policy guidelines of company government

There is no introduction of any scheme for settlement of dues and extensions thereto as
informed to us by the company. Hence commenting on compliance with policy guidelines
does not arise.

Examine the system of effective utilization loans/grant-in-aid/subsidy. List the
cases of diversion of funds.

A per Books of Accounts, TheBalance of Unutilised grants/subsidies is Rs. 5,19,95,077/-
as on 31/03/2019 which is Subject to Reconciliation with the Development Division of
the Company.Out of Total Unutilised Grantwe are able to verify only Unutilised Revenue
Grant of Rs 1,21,02,953/-.Due to non-availability of Corresponding Recordwe are not
able to verify remaining unutilised Grant.

The trend of the craftsman registered during the last three years and the total value of
purchases made

As informed to us there is no new craftsman registered during last five years, and the details of
Purchases from the Registered Craftsmenis not available. However total value of Purchase of the
Handicrafts Made during the last 3 years is as follows.

Financial year ended on Purchase value in Rs.
31.03.2019 28,95,52,256
31.03.2018 22,95,52,256
31.03.2017 27,17,46,174

As on 31/03/2019 the total registered craftsmanare 4454.

d)

If the audited entity has computerised its operations or part of it, assets and
report, how much of data in the company is in electronic format, which of the area
such as accounting, sales personnel information, payroll, inventory etc. have
been computerised and the company has evolved proper security policy for the
data/software/hardware?

As per the information furnished to us —the following are the extent of computerisation :

Accounting- head office is maintaining centralised accounts in Tally Software based on the
accounts& information received from branches.
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Sales- Sales at M G Road, Jayanagar New and Jayanagar old showrooms are computerized and
rest of the showrooms are maintaining manual sales records.

Personnel Records — not computerized.
Payroll — Centralized pay system computerized in head office.

As per information given to us backup of data is being taken in the server daily on the external
hard disk.

For Vipin Shalini & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 011277C

Sd/- Vipin Kumar Jain
Partner
M.No: 099679 UDIN -20099679AAAABB5732

Place: Bangalore
Date: 04.11.2020

Revised Auditors Report of Karnataka State Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd-2019
UDIN -20099679AAAABB5732

BRANCHES :

Bangalore : #38/1-24, 3rd Floor, Ibblur, Opp. Ibblur Park, Bangalore - 560 102
Agra : #407, Maruthi Plaza, Block No. 118/B, Sanjay Place, Agra - 282 002
Thane : # 402, Som Shivam-1, Mansarover Garden, Bhiwandi, Thane - 421 302
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REPLY TO STATUTORY AUDITORS’ REPORT
BASIS FOR DISCLAIMER OF OPINION :
1 TO 28 Noted and will be rectified in the ensuing Financial Year.

EMPHASIS OF MATTER:

(i) The CID investigation is in progress. The CID has filed charge sheet before the Hon’ble Court.
CBIl and Enforcement Directorate are also investigating the issue. The General Manager (Finance)
of the Company has been terminated on the basis if internal enquiries conducted. Legal action
has been initiated for the recovery of the amount both from Bank and Fraudsters. The outcome of
investigations and legal action will be intimated.

ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT:

vii) Actionwill be initiated to either to pay the tax liability or to obtain the refund wherever necessary,
by assigning the task to the external consultants of a firm of Chartered Accountants.

ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT:
Disclaimer Opinion:

Action will be initiated to strengthen the Internal Financial Control in the Company.

ANNEXURE C TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT:
NOTED.

For
Karnataka State Handicrafts
Development Corporation Ltd

Sd/-
GENERAL MANAGER (FINANCE)
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KARNATAKA STATE HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2019

Particulars Note Figures at the end of Figures at the end of
No 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
2 3 4
(Rs.) (Rs.)

. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders' Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 9,01,50,000 9,01,50,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 23,03,97,902 47,06,59,443
2. Non-Current Liabilities -
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 4 72,18,417 76,55,919
(b) Other Long Term Liabilities 5 94.84,445 96,15,887
(c) Long-Term Provisions 6 5,04,59,350 3,70,76,736
3. Current Liabilities -
(a) Short Term Borrowings 7 35,97.871 1,38,87.018
(b) Trade Payables 8 9,89.41,847 5,22,95.817
(c) Other Current Liabilities 9 7,04,82,815 8,43,80,914
(d) Short-Term Provisions 10 1,24,82,591 1,39,74.858
Total 57.32,15,237 77.96,96,593
ILASSETS
1. Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment

(i) Tangible Assets - Own Funds 11 2,79.09.440 3.26,28.548

(ii) Tangible Assets - Grant Funds 11 2,41.61,576 2,43.84,719

(iii) Capital Work-in-Progress 11 1,07,42.446 95,01,980

(b) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 12 93,27.702 66,27,397

(c) Long Term Loans and Advances 13 4,63,89,926 4,65,91,485
2. Current Assets - -
(a) Inventories 14 6,70,32,507 7,64,12,032
(b) Trade Receivables 15 80,41,352 34.,44,757
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 30,35,40,601 49,50,02,046
(d) Short-Term Loans and Advances 17 69.,46,962 72,69,203
(e) Other Current Assets 18 6,91,22.724 7.78.34,425

Total 57.32,15,237 77.96,96.593

See accompanying notes forming part of financial statements 1 to 49 for and on behalf of M/s Karnataka
State Handicrafts Development Corpn. Ltd.

Sd/- (G KUMAR NAIK, 1AS)
CHAIRMAN
Din No.0918435

PLACE: BENGALURU
DATE: 28/10/2020

Sd/- (RAMANANDA NAYAK)
MANAGING DIRECTOR
Din No.08575205

Sd/- (DR. SUBESHA S)
GENERAL MANAGER FINANCE

As per our Report of even Date

For Vipin Shalini & Co.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG NO.011277C

Sd/- (VIPIN KUMAR JAIN)
PARTNER (MEMBERSHIP NO 099679)
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KARNATAKA STATE HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March' 2019

Sl. No. Particulars Note No | 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
(Rs.) (Rs.)
l. Revenue from operations 19 45,76,68,513 45,78,69,890
Il. Other Income
i)Income from grants utilised 20A 54,33,803 1,09,76,518
ii)Interest & other income 20B 2,09,79,018 3,52,12,239
M. Total Revenue 48,40,81,334 50,40,58,647
V. Expenses:
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 21 29,07,15,408 23,24,35,505
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress 22 93,79,525 -14,59,361
and Stock-in-Trade
Employee benefit expenses 23 9,49,68,007 7,78,56,310
Financial costs 24 78,615 77,697
Depreciation and amortization expenses 1 70,24,369 90,70,744
Administration and other expenses 25A 8,57,92,764 8,46,52,510
Grant expenses 25B 32,91,055 97,87,457
Total Expenses 49,12,49,742 41,24,20,862
Vv Profit before exceptional & extraordinary ltems & Taxes -71,68,408 9,16,37,786
VI. Exceptional Items (Prior Period Items) 26 -10,89,349 -1,15,196
VII. Extraordinary ltems 27 -22,42,00,000
VIII. Profit before tax -23,24,57,757 9,15,22,590
IX. Tax expenses:
(1) Current tax 1,02,80,947 3,00,00,000
(2) Previous year tax
(3) Deferred tax Liability/ (Asset) -27,00,305 26,04,988
X. Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing operations -24,00,38,399 5,89,17,602
Provision for Proposed Dividend
Dividend Distribution Tax -
Xl Profit/(Loss) for the period -24,00,38,399 5,89,17,602
XIl. Earning per Equity Share:
Basic/Diluted
9,01,500 (9,01,500) of Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each -266 65

See accompanying notes forming part of financial statements 1 to 49 for and on behalf of M/s Karnataka
State Handicrafts Development Corpn. Ltd.

Sd/- (G KUMAR NAIK, 1AS)

Sd/- (RAMANANDA NAYAK)

As per our Report of even Date
For Vipin Shalini & Co.,

CHAIRMAN
Din No.0918435

MANAGING DIRECTOR
Din No.08575205

Sd/- (DR. SUBESHA S)
GENERAL MANAGER FINANCE

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG NO.011277C

Sd/- (VIPIN KUMAR JAIN)

PLACE: BENGALURU PARTNER (MEMBERSHIP NO 099679)

DATE: 28/10/2020
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KARNATAKA STATE HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

Particulars Year ended 31st March 2019 | Year ended 31st March 2018
Rs Rs
A Cash Flow arising from Operating Activities
Net Profit before tax as per statement of profit and loss -23,24,57,757 9,15,22,590
Add/Deduct
a) Depreciation and amortisation expense 70,24,369 90,70,744
b) Interest Income -1,91,80,751 -3,28,32,289
¢) Rental Income - -23,957
d) Finance charges 78,615 77,697
e) Net Prior Year Adjustments 10,89,349 1,15,196
f) Loss on sale of Fixed Assets - -
g) Foreign Exchange Loss/(Gain) Net -
h) Garnt Reserve Account - Fixed assets 11,54,013 -
i) Grants Reserve Account-Towards Depreciation -13,77,155 -14,12,470
j) Provision for loss of FD Fraud 22,42,00,000 -
Operating profit before Working Capital Changes -1,94,69,319 6,65,17,511
Add/Deduct
a) (Increase) ininventories 93,79,525 -14,59,361
b) Increase /( Decrease) in Trade and other receivable -45,96,595 75,57,030
¢) Increase /( Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities -1,53,90,366 90,011
d) Increase/(Decrease) Short Term Borrowings -1,02,89,147 75,96,272
e) Decrease/( Increase ) in Advances / Other Current Assets 90,33,942 -34,87,237
f) Increase/(Decrease) in Trade payables 4,66,46,030 -1,61,29,419
Cash flow from Operations 3,47,83,390 -58,32,704
Net Prior Year Adjustments -10,89,349 -1,15,196
Taxes Paid -1,02,80,947 -3,00,00,000
Extraordinary item (Provision for loss of F.D. Fraud) -22,42,00,000 -
Net cash flow in the course of operating Activities A -22,02,56,225 3,05,69,609
B. Cash flow arising from Investment Activities:
a) Acquisition of Fixed Assets ( Net ) -33,22,585 -79,62,093
b) Interest Income 1,91,80,751 3,28,32,289
¢) Rental Income - 23,957
Net cash flow arising from Investing Activities B 1,58,58,166 2,48,94,153
C. Cash flow arising from financing activities
a) Increase/ Decrease in Long Term Borrowings (Net) 1,30,15,229 -2,73,50,363
b) Received from GOK towards Share Capital - -
¢) Financial charges -78,615 -77,697
d) Foreign Exchange (Loss)/Gain Net - -
Net Cash Flow in the course of Financing Activities C 1,29,36,614 -2,74,28,060
Net ( Decrease ) / Increase in cash / cash Equivalents -19,14,61,443 2,80,35,702
(A+B+C)
Add Balance at the beginning of the year 49,50,02,046 46,69,66,344
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 30,35,40,602 49,50,02,046

for and on behalf of M/s Karnataka State Handicrafts Development Corpn. Ltd.
As per our Report of even Date

For Vipin Shalini & Co.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG NO.011277C

Sd/- (VIPIN KUMAR JAIN)
PARTNER (MEMBERSHIP NO 099679)

Sd/- (G KUMAR NAIK, 1AS)
CHAIRMAN
Din No.0918435

Sd/- (RAMANANDA NAYAK)
MANAGING DIRECTOR
Din No.08575205

Sd/- (DR. SUBESHA S)

PLACE: BENGALURU GENERAL MANAGER FINANCE

DATE: 28/10/2020
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Note No.1

A.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

"BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:- These financial statements
have been prepared to comply with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India
(Indian GAAP), including the Accounting Standards notified under the relevant provisions
of the Companies Act,2013. The Financial Statements are prepared on accrual basis under
the historical cost convention. The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees
rounded off to the nearest rupee."

USE OF ESTIMATES:-

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires judgments,
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and
liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial Statements and the
reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between
the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/
materialized.

FIXED ASSETS: -
i) Tangible Assets

Tangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition , less accumulated depreciation/amortization
and impairments, if any. Cost includes taxes, duties, freight and other incidental expenses
related to acquisition and installation.

Subsequent expenditures related to an item of fixed asset are added to its book value if
they increase the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed
standard of performance.

ii) Intangible Assets

Costs incurred on acquisition, development or enhancement of intangible resources are
recognised as intangible assets if these are identifiable, controlled by the Company and it
is probable that future economic benefit attributable to assets would flow to the company.
Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairments,
if any. Cost includes taxes, duties and other incidental expenses related to acquisition,
development and enhancement.

iii) Capital Work in progress

Capital work -in-progress comprise of cost of fixed assets that are not yet ready for their
intended use at the reporting date.

D. DEPRECIATION, AMORTISIATION AND DEPLETION :-
Tangible Assets

Depreciation on fixed Assets is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on the Straight
-Line Method.Depreciation is provided based on useful life of assets as prescribed in
Schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013.

In respect of Lease hold property the amount is charged off proportionately during the
period of Lease.
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IMPAIRMENT:-

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable
Value. An impairment loss is charged to the Profit and Loss Statement in the year in which
an asset is identified as impaired .The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period
is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS.:-

The sale of Handicrafts against Foreign Currency are accounted on the prevailing exchange
rate on receipt of advance/sale. Gain or loss arising out of fluctuations in the exchange rate
is charged to P&L A/c.

INVENTORIES :-

a) Raw material and finished goods are valued at lower of the historical cost or net realizable
value.

b) Depending onthe extent of damage, all the damaged goods at Emporia and Procurement
centers are valued at 50%, 40% and 15% of their respective cost price.

TREATMENT OF GOVT GRANTS:-

The company receives specific grants and thees are utilised as per the respective G.O's.
To the extent, the grants are utilised for acquisition of fixed assets equavalent amounts are
transferred from project grant account to capital reserve account. In case of revenue grants,
the grants are considered in P& L account.

REVENUE RECOGNITION :-

Income and Expenditure Items having material bearing on the Financial Statements are
recognised on accrual basis & Income relating to sale of goods in grouped up whenever
applicable.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS :-
Post —-Employment Benefits
a) Defined Contribution Plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the company
pays specified contributions to a Provident Fund. The company makes specified monthly
contributions towards Provident Fund,and ESI. The Company’s Contribution is recognized
as an expense in the profit and Loss statement during the period in which the employee
renders the related service.

b) Retirement Benefits:-

a) The Company makes annual contribution to the employee’s group gratuity cum life
assurance Scheme of the Life Insurance Corporation of India. The contribution
towards this scheme has been made based on the actuarial valuation / assessment
made by the Life Insurance Corporation of India.

b) Leave encashment benefit has been provided on the basis of actuarial valuation.

c) Liability towards gratuity and leave encashment of employees, the retirement age is
taken as 60 years.
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NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

Note Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
No (Rs.) (Rs.)
2 Share Capital
i) Authorised Share capital
. 10,00,00,000 [ 10,00,00,000
10,00,000 (10,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each
Total | 10,00,00,000 | 10,00,00,000
ii) Issued, subscribed & fully paid share capital
9,01,500 (9,01,500) Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each 9,01,50,000 | 9,01,50,000
Total | 9,01,50,000| 9,01,50,000
iii) Details of share holders holding more than 5% shares
Name of the Share Holder | 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
No. of %age No. of %age
shares shares
GoK and their Nominees 7,80,000 86.52% | 7,80,000 86.52%
Gol and their Nominees 1,21,500 13.48% | 1,21,500 13.48%
iv) The corporation has issued only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.
100/- each and each share carries one vote. The dividend, if any, as proposed by the
Board would be subject to approval by Share holders.
v) Reconciliation of no. of shares 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
Shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year | 9,01,500 9,01,500
Less : Bought-back - -
Add : Issued - -
Shares outstanding as at the end of the year 9,01,500 9,01,500
3 Reserves and Surplus
Reserves
Other Reserve / Fund
GOVERNMENT GRANTS
Grants from Gok & Gol - Fixed Assets - Opening Balance 2,43,84,719 | 2,57,97,189
Add: Additions during the year 11,54,013
Less: Utilisation - Depreciation/ Transfer 13,77,155 14,12,470
Less: Reversal on account of transfer of Fixed Assets - Karkala Building
Add: Depreciation on account of transfer of Fixed Assets - Karkala Building
Sub Total -- (a) | 2,41,61,577 | 2,43,84,719
Grants from GOI Raw Material Bank Reserve
Opening Balance 1,59,32,266 | 1,59,32,266
Add: Transfer from Surplus [The Raw Material Bank is maintained as per GOI order No.C- - -
11011/1/2007-08-CC(RMB)]
Sub Total -- (b) | 1,59,32,266 | 1,59,32,266
Surplus
Opening balance .i.e. Profit/Loss Brought forward 43,03,42,458 | 37,14,24,856
Profit/(Loss) for the year 5,89,17,602
-24,00,38,399
19,03,04,059 | 43,03,42,458
Less: Transfer to Raw- Material Bank reserve - -
Sub Total -- (c) | 19,03,04,059 | 43,03,42,458
Total (a+b+c) | 23,03,97,902 | 47,06,59,443
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Note Particulars 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
No (Rs.) (Rs.)
4 Long-term borrowings
i) Secured
Term Loans - From HDFC (Vishwa Scheme) 4,06,074 8,43,576
(Guaranteed by GoK & Hypothecation of Land - Multi Craft Complex, Survey No. 14, 15, 16
& 25 of Belavatha Village, Mysore as per Government Order No. 204 ULC 85 Dt 21/04/1987)
Note: Housing facility under “Vishwa” scheme:
520 living-cum-worksheds were constructed at a total cost of Rs.201.37 lakh (Rs.201.37
lakhs). The cost of construction is by way of subsidy under “Vishwa” scheme to the extent
of Rs.76.84 lakh, (Rs.76.84 lakh) received from Government of Karnataka. The term loan
from M/s.H.D.F.C.Ltd., to the extent of Rs.88.66 lakhs (Rs.88.66 lakhs) (Guaranteed by
the Government of Karnataka) and the balance of Rs.35.87 lakh was contributed by the
artisans. The term loan from M/s.H.D.F.C. Ltd., is repayable by recovery from the artisans in
264 equated monthly installments as per the lease-cum-sale agreement. The Corporation is
regularly paying the instalments to HDFC Limited.
ii) Unsecured
Term Loans - From GoK (Housing Facility under DAP Scheme)
Loans Accrued & Due To GoK 68,12,343 68,12,343
Note: Housing Facility under "Dutch Assisted Project" (DAP) Scheme:
a) The Government of Karnataka had provided a loan of Rs.107.92 lakh from the year
1981-82 to 1984-85, terms of payment at 4% interest for 25 years with two years moratorium
(Rs.107.92 lakh) with the assistance from Government of Netherlands for construction of
380 Living-cum-worksheds and common facility centers at several places in Karnataka.
b) Pending negotiations and settlement with Government of Karnataka: The additional
expenditure of Rs. 24.42 lakh (Rs.24.42 lakh) incurred in earlier years including cost of
infrastructure and Common Facility Centers has been shown as receivable from the
Government of Karnataka.
¢) The collections made from artisans towards repayment of loan and interest from 1985-86
to 2017-18 amounting to Rs.84.18 lakh (Rs.81.06 lakh) are yet to be paid to Government.
Total 72,18,417 76,55,919
5 Other long term liabilities
Rent Deposit Collected 6,20,651 6,20,651
Loans to Artisans Under Dutch Assisted Project 3,97,978 3,97,978
Security Deposit and EMD Collected 84,65,817 85,97,259
Total 94,84,445 96,15,887
6 Long-term provisions
Provision for employee benefits 3,70,79,236 | 3,16,13,896
Liability for Gratuity Premium 1,33,80,114 54,62,840
Total | 5,04,59,350 | 3,70,76,736
7 Short Term Borrowings
Bank OCC Account 35,97,871 | 1,38,87,018
Total 35,97,871 | 1,38,87,018
8 Trade Payables
Sundry Creditors for Purchases 6,06,40,474 | 3,48,22,859
Sundry Creditors for Expenses 3,83,01,373 | 1,74,72,957
Total | 9,89,41,847 | 5,22,95,817
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Particulars

31.03.2019

31.03.2018

(Rs.)

(Rs.)

Other current liabilities

Current maturities of long term debt

Term Loans - From HDFC (Vishwa Scheme) (refer Note 4 (i) )

6,55,560

6,37,439

(Guaranteed by GoK & Hypothecation of Land - Multi Craft Complex, Survey No. 14,
15, 16 & 25 of Belavatha Village, Mysore as per Government Order No. 204 ULC 85 Dt
21/04/1987)

Term Loans - From GoK (Housing Facility under DAP Scheme)

28,67,271

28,67,271

Advance from Customers

32,43,026

19,96,177

Other Liabilities

7,46,904

1,48,61,885

Grants from Gol & GoK for Utilisation ***

6,25,88,981

6,36,37,070

Dues to Gok towards Purchase Consideration

3,81,073

3,81,073

***(The Company receives various grants/subsidies from State and Central Government
under the Head of Capital & Revenue Grants for implementation of various developmental
Programmes/Projects for the welfare of Artisans Community.)

Total

7,04,82,815

8,43,80,914

10

Short-term provisions

Provision for Income Tax (Net of Advance Tax)
Provision for Out Standing Liability & Other Expenses
Provision for Dividend

Provision Dividend Distribution Tax

-2,00,03,618

3,24,86,208

-4,21,556
1,43,96,416

Total

1,24,82,591

1,39,74,858

12

Deferred Tax Asset

In accordance with the Accounting Standard 22 " Accounting for taxes on income" issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the company has computed the deferred
tax assets/(liabilities)

Opening Deferred Tax Assets/(Liability)
Calculation of Closing Deferred Tax Assets/(Liability)

Net Deferred Tax (asset)/Liability :

Less: Deferred Tax Asset not recognised in the earlier year -

Deferred Tax Asset/Liability arising on account of timing differences | 2018-19

Leave Encashment Provision (17,32,609)

Gratuity Provision (26,42,786)

Timing difference on account of disallowances 83,423

Deferred Tax Liability

Timing difference on Account Fixed assets (WDV) 15,91,666

Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) -27,00,305

66,27,397
93,27,702

92,32,385
66,27,397

Net Deferred Tax (asset)/Liability charged to P&L

-27,00,305

26,04,988
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Long Term Loans and Advances
i) Secured considered good

Loans to Artisans Under Vishwa Scheme 62,77,563 70,39,370
Loans to Artisans Under D.C (H) Scheme 16,86,403 17,20,295
Loans to Artisans Under Spl. Comp.Plan Scheme 56,170 56,170
Sub Total | 80,20,136 88,15,835
Note: Housing facility under Development Commissioner (Handicrafts) scheme:
120 Living-cum-worksheds have been constructed at a total cost of Rs.51.22 lakhs
(Rs.51.22 lakhs). The cost of construction by way of subsidy under “D.C.(H)” scheme
to the extent of Rs.21.60 lakhs, (Rs.21.60 lakhs), term loan from M/s.H.D.F.C.Ltd., to the
extent of Rs.23.40 lakhs (Rs.23.40 lakhs) (Guaranteed by the Government of Karnataka)
and the balance to be borne by the Artisans. The term loan from M/s.H.D.F.C. Ltd., is
repayable by recovery from the Artisans in 264 equated monthly installments as per the
lease-cum-sale agreement.
ii) Unsecured considered good
Capital Advances for implementing plans 3,83,69,790 [ 3,77,75,650
Sub Total | 3,83,69,790 | 3,77,75,650
Total | 4,63,89,926 | 4,65,91,485
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Note | Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
No (Rs.) (Rs.)
14 Inventories
Raw materials 27,74,013 10,65,306
Finished goods 6,42,58,494 7,53,46,726
Total 6,70,32,507 7,64,12,032
15 Trade receivables 80,41,352 5,30,469
i) Unsecured, considered good; 29,14,288
Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months and others
Sub Total 80,41,352 34,44,757
Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months 19,20,997 19,20,997
Less: Allowance for Bad debts -19,20,997 -19,20,997
Sub Total - -
Total 80,41,352 34,44,758
16 Cash and cash equivalents 9,59,775 6,37,792
Cash on hand - 6,71,20,593
Balances with Scheduled Banks 2,60,46,290 -
Current Accounts 14,70,91,888 42,70,22,481
Sweep Deposit with Canara Bank 12,92,00,000 2,21,181
Term Deposits 2,42,648
Staff Security Deposit Accounts
Total | 30,35,40,601 49,50,02,046
17 Short term loans and advances
(Unsecured-Considered Good)
Sundry Creditors For Purchases 30,47,562 22,338,180
Sundry Creditors For Expenses 26,98,675 26,88,093
Advance to Staff 12,00,726 23,42,931
Doubtful Advances 6,59,974 6,59,974
Less : Allowances for Doubtful Loan -6,59,974 -6,59,974
Provision for current year taxes - -
Total 69,46,962 72,69,203
18 Other current assets
(Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be
received)
Grants Receivable from GOI & GOK 49,85,455 79,58,931
Accrued Interest Receivable from Bank Deposit 63,23,025 1,26,15,448
Amount receivable from Government (VAT refund due) 2,67,35,092 2,67,35,092
Other Receivables 23,15,31,940 36,66,200
Less : Provision of FD Fraud amount recoverable -22,42,00,000 -
Deposits 2,37,47,212|  2,68,58,754
Total 6,91,22,724 7,78,34,425
19 Revenue from Operations
Revenue from - Sale of products:
Handicrafts (Wooden articles, Metals & Textile items etc.) 45,52,29,245 (  4521,32,183
Export sales 18,03,976 46,73,707
Raw Materials (Silver, Zinc and Sandalwood ) 6,35,292 10.64.000
Total | 45,76,68,513 | 45,78,69,890
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Note Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
No (Rs.) (Rs.)
20 | Other Income
(A) | REVENUE GRANTS UTILISED :
i) Government of Karnataka :
Bidriware Subsidy (Silver & Zinc) 12,43,308 8,16,872
Rebate on Lesser Known Crafts 11,11,254 10,59,267
Foreign Exhibition grant
Sandal Wood Subsidy
Artisans welfare scheme
Infrastructural Facility to Craft Complexes
DCH Grant on Marketing Support Exhibition
Gurukula Scheme 30,79,241 26,62,018
Unspent Award and Golden Jublee Expenses
Integrated Tech & Dev Sagar
Design &Technical Workshop GOK Contribution
State Award Grant 0
Kalagrama (DBK)
ii ) Government of India [DC(H)] New Delhi
Design &Technical Workshop Bidar
Design &Technical Workshop Channapatna
Design &Technical Workshop Navalgund
Design &Technical Workshop Sagar
Design &Technical Workshop MCC Mysore.
Design &Technical Workshop SWCC Sirsi
DCH Gandhi Shilpa -
DCH Grant on Marketing Support Exhibition 28,92,860
DCH Grant on Design &Technical Workshop 30,13,901
Foreign Exhibition grant 5,31,600
DCH Grant Artisan Management Software
CFC scheme Sirsi -
Sub Total - (a) 54,33,803 | 1,09,76,518
(B) | OTHERS:
Interest on Deposits 1,91,80,751 3,28,32,289
Interest on Advances - -
Rent ( Including TDS and Excluding Service Tax) 23,957
Exchange Difference (Net) -
Prior Year Depreciation on Grant Assets -
Other Receipts 421,112 9,43,523
Transfer from Grants Reserve Account-Towards Depreciation 13,77,155 14,12,470
Sub Total - (b) 2,09,79,018 | 3,52,12,239
Total (a+b) 2,64,12,822 | 4,61,88,757
21 | Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 22,95,52,256
Handicrafts 28,50,34,799 28,83,249
Raw-materials 56,80,609
Total | 29,07,15,408 | 23,24,35,505
21 | Changes in Inventory
Handicrafts
Opening Stock 7,53,46,726 7,47,18,088
Less: Closing Stock 6,42,58,494 | 7,53,46,726
Total 1,10,88,232 -6,28,638
Raw-materials 10,65,306 2,34,583
Opening Stock 27,74,013 10,65,306
Less: Closing Stock
Total -17,08,707 -8,30,723
Grand Total 93,79,525 -14,59,361
23 | Employee Benefit Expenses
Salaries and wages 8,01,64,863 | 5,32,02,937
Remuneration to Chairperson & Managing Director 55,53,339 62,45,241
Contribution to provident and other funds 68,38,382 1,61,91,812
Staff welfare expenses 24,11,423 22,16,320
Total 9,49,68,007 | 7,78,56,310
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Note Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
No (Rs.) (Rs.)
24 | Finance Costs
Bank Charges 78,615 77,697
Total 78,615 77,697
25A | ADMINISTRATIVE & OTHER EXPENSES
Rent 3,38,22,398 | 3,69,79,432
License, Rates & Taxes 4,85,952 20,61,122
Printing & Stationery 16,84,668 19,94,694
Postage, Telephone & Internet Charges 10,31,179 11,65,276
Electricity Charges 24,64,770 24,58,928
Insurance 6,41,887 1,05,011
Repairs & Maintenance : - -
Buildings - 1,05,996
Office Equipments 1,48,115 1,33,074
Furniture & Fixtures - 16,140
Vehicles 3,65,786 5,16,733
Others 15,02,524 16,31,311
Professional Charges 28,77,022 46,32,665
Payment to auditors : - -
Audit Fee 60,000 60,000
Direct Expenses - -
Tax Audit 25,000 25,000
Out of pocket expenses - -
Travelling & Conveyance 24,37,108 31,10,886
Advertisement & Publicity Expenses 11,96,962 16,59,144
Sales Promotion Expenses 16,95,952 19,02,542
Domestic Exhibition/Others - -
Sales Commission 38,63,074 33,84,240
Packing & Forwarding 7,10,535 9,84,386
Outsourced Security Service Charges 2,22,74,980 | 1,92,02,961
Water charges 3,13,086 3,67,430
General Charges (including directors sitting fees) 21,98,920 1,29,604
Lease Charges 2,93,857 2,93,857
Corporate Social Responsibility - 16,36,699
Exchange Difference (Net) - 1,964
Loss on sale of assets - -
Loss of FD - on account of fraud - -
Writeoff of interest receivable- on a/c of fraud - -
Interest charges 56,98,988 -
Chandana Vana Project - 93,414
Total 8,57,92,764 | 8,46,52,510
25B | Government Scheme Expenses:
Government of Karnataka:
a)Artisans Welfare Scheme 2,20,000 1,01,456
b)Infrastructure facility to Craft complexes 4,03,225 -
¢)Gurukula Expenses 24,75,450 26,62,018
d)Kalagrama (DBK) Expenses - -
e) Government of India : - 30,13,902
Design &Technical Workshop 1,92,380 28,92,860
Domestic Exhibition/Others - 11,17,221
Foreign Exhibition Expenses - -
DCH Gandhi Shilpa -
Total 32,91,055 97,87,457
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Note

Particulars

31.03.2019

31.03.2018

No

(Rs.)

(Rs.)

26

Working results for the current year include the following items of Income and
Expenditure relating to prior period:

INCOME

Prior year Salaries

Prior year Printing & Stationery
Prior year Carriage Outwards
Prior year Grant Expenses
Prior year Gratuity Expenses
Prior year Rent

Prior year income - Others

8,65,631

TOTAL(A)

8,65,631

EXPENDITURE

Prior yr. Repairs & Maintenance

Prior yr. Rates & Taxes

Prior yr. Statutory Auditors Fees

Prior yr. Water Charges

Prior yr. Security Charges

Prior yr. Purchases

Prior yr.Special Incentive Commission
Prior yr Advertisement & Publicity

Prior yr Mobile Charges

Prior yr Professional Charges

Prior yr Salaries

Prior yr. Electricity Charges

Prior yr. Development & Grant Expenses
Prior yr. Computer Maintenance Charges
Prior yr.TDS Taxes

Prior yr Packing Material

Prior yr.Expenses

Prior yr.Medical Expenses -Office Staff
Prior yr. VAT

Prior yr.Rent

Prior yr.Salary to MD

Prior yr.Bonus to Staff

Prior yr.Sales Promotion

Prior yr.Purchases

Prior yr.Pension

Prior yr.Repairs

Prior yr.Water

Prior yr.expenses

1,08,800
4,67,561

27,250
45,679

1,03,375

3,16,005
2,30,684
7,504
1,600
6,46,522

54,224

60,972

TOTAL (B)

19,54,980

1,15,196

Effect on Profit

-10,89,349

-1,15,196

27

Extraordinary ltems
Extraordinary Items on account of fraud

The fraud in the Fixed Deposit Receipts has been detected by the Corporation and an FIR
has been filed with the jurisdictional Police Station and based on the same a CID enquiry
has been ordered by the Government and the investigation is in process with respect
to the fraud with SBI, Bengaluru City Branch, J.C.Road Branch, Bengaluru and SBI,
Hesaraghatta Road Branch, Bengaluru. The fraud amount including interest has been
arrived at Rs.22,42,00,000/- through special audit conducted by the Corporation through
the firm of Chartered Accountants M/s.MRV Krishna & Co. Hence the said fraud amount
has been shown in Schedule - 18 (Other Current Assets) as receivable and provision has
been made for the same.

22,42,00,000

TOTAL

22,42,00,000
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS :-
27. Segment Reporting :-
The company derives Revenue from only one segment and hence, segment report revenue are not applicable, however
sale products of our 13 Units geographical locations are as follows:-
S. UNIT AMOUNT OF SALES
NO.
1 ‘C’ HUBLI 5,56,809.00
2 ‘C’ JAYNAGAR (NEW) 2,76,98,865.00
3 ‘C’ JAYNAGAR (OLD) 71,48,611.00
4 ‘C’ MANGALORE 37,92,119.00
5 ‘C’M.G. ROAD BANGALORE 28,62,29,137.00
6 ‘C’ MYSORE PALACE 1,27,17,153.00
7 ‘C’NEW DELHI 2,17,21,069.00
8 ‘C’ SECUNDERBAD 1,32,87,968.00
9 ‘C’ S.R ROAD MYSORE 6,94,91,657.00
10 | ‘C’ MADIKERI 8,57,434.00
11 ‘C’ ONLINE SALES 32,99,034.00
12 | ‘C’Z00 MYSORE 72,89,895.00
13 | BWCC BIDAR 10,71,688.00
14 | C'KOLKATA 18,52,270.00
15 | OTHERS 19,512.00
TOTAL | 45,70,33,221.00
28 | Disclosure Pertaining To Micro, Small And Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006:
The Corporation has not obtained information from the suppliers regarding the status of Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006.
29 | The Corporation is in the process of taking information from the suppliers as regards their status under the Act.
In absence of the necessary and detailed information relating to the suppliers registration under the said Act, the Corporation
is not able to identify such suppliers and disclose the information required there under.
30 | Provisions for Doubtful Trade Receivables of Rs.8,62,295/- represents the difference between the control accounts and
Schedule figures.
31| Since the majority of the items dealt with by the company are handmade and quantitatively numerous, particulars in
respect of each class of goods dealt with have not been furnished.
32 Payment to Auditors 2018-19 2017-18
Rs. Rs.
For Audit (excl Tax) 60,000.00 60,000.00
For Tax Audit (excl Tax) 25,000.00 25,000.00
Out of pocket expenses - -
TOTAL 85,000.00 85,000.00
33 | Related Parties Disclosure:- 2018-19 2017-18
i) Name of the related party
Chairman/Chairperson Smt.Kammalamma Smt.Kammalamma
Smt.Vanikrishnareddy | Smt.Vanikrishnareddy
Remuneration, Allowances and Reimbursement
Managing Director Rs.115575/- Rs.22,60,387/-
Sri.R.P Sharma IPS | Sri.R.P Sharma IPS
ii) Transaction and Value Remuneration, Rs.46,45,347/- Rs.44,94,812/-
Allowances and Reimbursement
Rs-47,60,972/- Rs.44,94,812/-
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34

35
36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

The Company has Prepared the accounts as per the Schedule Il to the Companies Act ,
2013 applicable w.e.f 01.04.2014.Accordingly the Previous Year’s figures are regrouped/
rearranged wherever necessary to make them comparable with current year’s figures.
Figures in brackets represent those of P.Y , Wherever applicable.

Amounts in paises have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.

Guarantee from Government of Karnataka, extended to M/s.H.D.F.C.Ltd., Rs.1525284/-
(PY Rs. 2162723/-) as at 31 March, 2018 towards construction of living-cum-worksheds to
Artisans, under Vishwa scheme.

Levy & collection of cess on turnover or gross receipts of the company for the purpose of
rehabilitation or revival or protection of assets of the sick industrial company. In the absence
of information about the rate of the cess, no provision has been made in the accounts of the
company in this regard.

Pursuant to section 135 of the Companies Act,2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules , 2014, during the year the Company has made a provision
of Rs.10,63,237/- (P.Y Rs.16,36,699/- towards Corporate Social Responsibility expenses.
Further said amount will be spent as per the provision of the Companies Act, 2013.

The value of Inventories were considered based on the value arrived by Physical
Verification of stock instead of book value. The discrepancy between the physical stock
and book stock resulting in net shortage(Including driage of sandal wood) of Rs.11,23,230/-
(PY Rs.337,553.77/-). As per the practice being followed the Company has adopted the
physical stock.

Claims against the Company / disuptes not acknowledged as Debts: There is a litigation of
land to the extent of 3.20 acres , the said land alloted to Corporation and a Private person
by Competent authority. The corporation has lodged a case with high court, and since the
realistic estimate of the outflow of the resources is not determined, the same has not been
provided for.

As per the GO No-KYVAE/GEKYK/C2/NEDLAND/79/2016-17 Dated 25-01-2018, the
handing over the DAP Scheme 380 constructed house to be handed over to the artisans by
virtue of completion of their loan instalments. However same is under process of transfer of
ownership of their respective constructed houses, after fullfilling all legal farmalities.

Leasing Arrangement: During the year 2011 BDA has alotted a Site for the period 30 years on
lease basis the value of the lease charges apportioned and debited to Profit & Loss account
every year.

Sundry Creditors and Sundry Debtors balances are subject to confirmation and reconciliation
from concerned units and showrooms.

There was fire on 31-03-2009 at ‘Cauvery’, MG Road Showroom, Bangalore. The Value
of Damage sustained to company’s own handicrafts received for sale on approval
basis from artisans ,tendered parties, and fixed assets including Furniture and fixtures,
computers etc., were revised during the year 2013-14 and fixed at Rs.280,65,372/- (P.Y
Rs.2,80,65,372/-) [(i) Own goods damaged Value Rs. 18,79,521/- (P.Y Rs.18,79,521/-)
(ii) Expenditure for repair of Handicrafts Rs.16,06,249/- (P.Y Rs. 16,06,249/-) (iii) Goods
received from Artisans for sale on approval basis Rs.91,89,413/- (P.Y Rs.91,89,413/-)(iv)
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Goods Pertaining to Tender Counter Rs.7065,899/-(P.Y 70,65899/-) (v)Value of Furniture and
fixtures , including Computers Rs.83,24,290/- (P.Y Rs.83,24,290/-)Necessary claim in this
regard has been lodged with the United India Insurance Company Limited , and it is being
pursued.

However, in respect of Value of Furniture and fixture and damaged stock the Company
has written off the written down value of assets lost by fire amounting to Rs.3,00,427/- and
also reduced from the value of closing stock by not considering the quantity of stock of
Rs.18,74,076/- lost due to fire during the year 2008-09. The replacement value claimed with
the Insurance Company in respect of furniture and fixtures will be accounted as and when
the claims are settled. Until the claims are settled we are unable to estimate the liability.

A sum of Rs.1.00 crore is received during the year 2011-12 from the Insurance Company
as on-account payment against the claim. Till 31.03.2016 we have distributed a sum of
Rs.1,60,68,798/- has been distributed among the affected Parties as per the directions of
the Insurance Company / Surveyor. During the year 2013-14 the corporation has conducted
Tender cum Auction sale of fire damaged salvaged items on 10, 11 and 13 th of December
2013 under the supervision of Insurance Surveyor. The fire damaged salvage items have
been sold in the tender cum auction sale and a sum of Rs. 56,80,384/- realised in the
Tender -cum-auction Sale.All the required Documents submitted to Insurence Company for
the balance Claim.

45 Changes in present value of obligations (PVO) Reconciliation of opening and closing balances
of the present value of the defined benefit obligation:

(In Rs)
Type of Plan Gratuity Value of accrued Leave
encashment liability with long
term compensated absences
liability
Current Year | Previous year | Current Year Previous year

Present value obligations at the 3,57,18,486.00 | 4,05,75,202.00 ( 3,06,18,509.00 | 2,87,77,116.00
beginning of the Year
Current Service Cost 18,65,639.00 15,21,079.00 28,49,648.00 34,46,381.00
Interest Cost - 29,71,732.00 23,10,605.00 21,94,558.00
Benefits paid (-) (-)3,205,517.00 | (-)82,97,474.00 | (-)1221304.00 (-)920471.00
Actuarial (+)(Gain) /(-)Loss -1 (-)10,52,053.00 12,51,610.00 | (-)28,79,075.00
PVO at the end of the Year 3,43,78,608.00 | 3,57,18,486.00 [ 3,58,09,068.00 | 3,06,18,509.00
Amount recognized for the year in 1,33,80,114.00 82,89,533.00
Statement of Profit and Loss
Principal Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate 7.50% 7.50% 7.70% 7.75%
Salary Escalation Rate 7.00% 7.00% 12.00% 12.00%
Attrition Rate - -
Expected rate of return on plan assets 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
RETIREMENT AGE 60 YRS 60 YRS 60 YRS 60 YRS
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KSHDC LTD.

46 |Income and Expenditure in Foreign Currency:
Particulars 2018-19 (Rs) 2017-18 (Rs)
iif) Expenditure in foreign currency:
Towards travelling, others nil| Rs-11,17,221/-
iv) Earnings in Foreign Currency :
Direct Exports (including packing and Rs.18,03,976/-| Rs-46,73,707/-
forwarding expenses recovered)

47 | Earning per equity share:- 2018-19 2016-17
Net Profit after Tax A (24,00,38,389) 5,89,17,602
Number of Shares B 9,01,500 9,01,500
Earning Per Share A/B -266.27 65.36

a) Equity Dividend

For the Year ended 31-3-2019, No dividend was declared by the Corporation

b) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting Period:

The Board of Directors have not approved any divident for the financial year-2018-19

CAPITAL COMMITMENT & CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:-

48 | As per the G.O Dated 30-01-2018 for renovation of head office situated at M G Road,
Bangalore, the capital expenditur will be recognised as and when incurred and same is
being met out of own reserves.

49 [BRS done as on 31-03-2019 for the transactions done during the financial year 2018-19.
However there is a opening difference of Rs.2357757, which could not be reconciled due
to non availability of BRS as on 31-03-2018

See accompanying notes forming part of Financial Statements 1 to 49

for and on behalf of M/s Karnataka State Handicrafts Development Corpn. Ltd.

Sd/- (G KUMAR NAIK, IAS)
CHAIRMAN
Din No.0918435

Sd/- (RAMANANDA NAYAK)
MANAGING DIRECTOR
Din No.08575205

Sd/- (DR. SUBESHA S)
GENERAL MANAGER FINANCE

For Vipin Shalini & Co.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG NO.011277C

Sd/- (VIPIN KUMAR JAIN)
PARTNER (MEMBERSHIP NO 099679)

PLACE: BENGALURU
DATE: 28/10/2020
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Karnataka State Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited
(A Government of Karnataka Undertaking)

No.39, United Mansion, 2™ Floor, Mahatma Gandhi Road, Bengaluru-560 001.
Ph: 080-25582656 / 080-71204445 / 080-71204446
e-mail: md@cauveryhandicrafts.net
Website: www.cauverycrafts.com

For Online Shopping Visit: www.cauveryhandicrafts.net
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